EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, August 28, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary

" School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

VI.

VILI.

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen

Approve Agenda.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e First Day of School for Students — September 5, 2017

Information and Discussion:

A. Health/Physical Education Referendum Purchases Presentation.
2016-2017 Physical Restraint/Seclusion Report.

2016-2017 JEDI Virtual School Report.

2017-2020 JEDI Consortium Agreement.

Construction Management Agreement.

mooOw

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion Items:
1. 2017-2018 Budget Update/State Budget.
2. 2016-2017 Kids First Report.
3. 2018 Potential Facilities/Operations Referendum Update.
4. Evansville Education Foundation Update.
B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for September 25, 2017, Meeting.

Business (Action ltems): ,

A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Educational Assistant. Hiring of: Middle School
Volleyball Coaches; JV1 Volleyball Coaches; Food Service Worker; and Special Educational
Assistant.

B. Approval of 2017-2020 JEDI Consortium Agreement.

C. Approval of Construction Management Agreement.

Consent (Action Items):
A. Approval of 2017-2018 FFA Overnight Field Trips.
B. Approval of August 14, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes.



VIII. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CSI) Final Update Presentations.
B. 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards (WASB) Fall Regional Meetings and
Workshops.
C. Develop Board Development Agenda Items for September 25, 2017, Meeting.

IX.  Future Agenda — September 11, 2017, Regular Board Meeting Agenda.

X. Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted: 8/21/17



V.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Monday, August 28, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Thomas Titus
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the agenda as presented.

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e First Day of School for Students — September 5, 2017

Information and Discussion:
A. Health/Physical Education Referendum Purchases Presentation — Staff will present.
Information enclosed.

B. 2016-2017 Physical Restraint/Seclusion Report — Director of Student Services, Ms.
Katzenberger, has enclosed the report.

C. 2016-2017 JEDI Virtual School Report — Same information enclosed as in the last meeting.

D. 2017-2020 JEDI Consortium Agreement — Enclosed is the Agreement. You will vote on later
in the meeting.

E. Construction Management Agreement — Included in your packet is the Agreement that our
lawyers have reviewed. You will vote on later in the meeting.

Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann:
A. Discussion ltems:
1. 2017-2018 Budget Update/State Budget — Business Manager, Mr. Swanson will give an
update.

2. 2016-2017 Kids First Report — Mr. Swanson has enclosed information.

3. 2018 Potential Facilities/Operations Referendum Update — District Administrator, Mr.
Roth, will give an update.

Page 1 of 4



VI.

4. Evansville Education Foundation Update — Ms. Hammann will give a report.

B. Develop Budget Finance Agenda Items for September 25, 2017, Meeting.

Business (Action Items):
A. Approval of Staff Changes: Resignation of Educational Assistant. Hiring of Middle School

Volleyball Coaches; JV1 Volleyball Coaches; Food Service Worker; and Special Educational

Assistant —

Resigning:

1

Resignation of Kristin Howlett, Educational Assistant at J.C. MicKenna Middle School,
effective August 17, 2017.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the resignation of Kristin Howlett, Educational
Assistant, effective August 17, 2017, and thank her for 2} years of service.

Hiring:
1.

Middle School Volleyball Coach, Kelli Ours. Kelli will replace Jenny Katzenmeyer as 8
Grade Girls Volleyball Coach starting September 5, 2017. Kelli will be paid a stipend of
51,476.

Middle School Volleyball Coach, Tina Aasen. Tina will replace Troy Hinkle as 7" Grade
Girls Volleyball Coach starting September 5, 2017. Tina will be paid a stipend of
$1,476.

JV1 Volleyball Coach, Tina Aasen. Tina will replace Mindy Molloy as High School JV1
Girls Volleyball Coach starting August 14, 2017, and will end August 31, 2017. Tiffany
Draevng will replace Tina Aasen on September 1, 2017. Tina will be paid a stipend of
5168.50.

JV1 Volleyball Coach, Tiffany Draeving. Tiffany will replace Tina Aasen as High School
JV1 Volleyball Coach starting September 1, 2017. Tiffany will be paid a stipend of
51,799.50.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the hiring of Kelli Ours, 8t Grade Girls Volleyball
Coach for a stipend of $1,476; Tina Aasen, 7*" Grade Girls Volleyball Coach for a stipend of
$1,476; Tina Aasen, JV1 Volleyball Coach for a stipend of $168.50; and Tiffany Draeving, JV1
Volleyball Coach, for a stipend of $1799.50.

5.

Food Service Worker, Cook 1 Float, Delicia Jimenez. Delicia is interested in part-time
work with the District now that her children will be attending school full-time. The
schedule will work great, allowing her to work and also have time off with her
children. She does not have any formal food service experience but she does have a
background working with children. Her positive attitude and willingness to work hard
will make her a great addition to our department. Delicia will be paid $12.50/hour.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the hiring of Delicia Jimenez, Food Service Worker,
Cook 1 Float, at $12.50/hour.

Page2 of 4



6. , Special Educational Assistant

Suggested Motion:

B. Approval of 2017-2020 JEDI Consortium Agreement —
Suggested Motion: | move to approve the 2017-2020 JEDI Consortium Agreement as
presented.

C. Approval of Construction Management Agreement.

Suggested Motion: I move to approve the Construction Management Agreement between
the District and JP Cullen, as presented.

VIl. Consent (Action ltems): Do you want to remove any items?
A. Approval of 2017-2018 FFA Overnight Field Trips.
B. Approval of August 14, 2017, Regular Meeting Minutes.

Suggested Motion: | move to approve the consent agenda items: 2017-2018 FFA Overnight
Field Trips and the August 14, 2017, regular meeting minutes, as presented. '

VIIl. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:
A. 2016-2017 Continuous System Improvement (CS!) Final Update Presentations — Enclosed
are the2016-2017 final goals updates for:
- Staff and Student Teaching and Learning
- Communication and Community Engagement
- Technology
- Facilities and Operations
- Climate and Culture

B. 2017 Wisconsin Association of School Boards (WASB) Fall Regional Meetings and
Workshops — Enclosed is information for the October 4 Regional Meeting. Please let Ms.
Mosher know if you are interested in attending and she will register you.

C. Devélop Board Development Agenda Items for September 25, 2017, Meeting.

IX. Future Agenda - September 11, 2017, Regular Board Meeting Agenda — Enclosed is a draft of
the agenda.

X. Adjourn.
Suggested Motion: | move to adjourn the meeting.

Upcoming Meetings:
- September 22, 2017, 6:00 pm, Regular Board Meeting

Page 3 of 4



September 25, 2017, 6:00 pm, Regular Board Meeting
October 9, 2017, 6:00 pm, Regular Board Meeting
October 23, 2017, 6:00 pm, Regular Board Meeting
October 23, 2017, 7:00 pm, Annual Meeting

Page 4 of 4



8/17/2017

Health & Physical Education
Curriculum Resources

Current Health Curriculum

» Evansville K-12 Health Curriculum was reviewed and updated during the
2016-2017 school year. Current curriculum resources are out of date and
no longer used. (1997 Meeks Heit Health)

» The new CPR/CCC 7-12 curriculum was added this summer to comply with
the new state law.

# K-12team found gaps in the K-5 curriculum for Drug and Alcohol
prevention along with a lack of Advocacy practices in the 9-12
curriculum.

» SOLUTION: HS health students research, plan and produce a Drug Prevention Fair for
K-5 Students. SADD leaders will provide Medication Safety training for 5t & éth graders.

» RESOURCES NEEDED: elementary drug and alcohol prevention information and
activity resources.




8/17/2017

Current Health Curriculum Needs:

» K-12 staff reviewed textbooks and online curriculum resources.

» Chrome books would best meet the needs of students and staff as the tool for delivering
the 6-12 Health curriculum.

» Health information is always changing (vaccines, viruses, best practices, new resources, media
and current events)

Teaching and Learning Resources Adoption
Recommendations (please view in your packet)

BUDGET
Health Curriculum Resource Budget: $33,300
1 Chromebook cart with 35 Chromebooks for 6- 8 hecilth students/staff
1 Chromebook cart with 35 Chromebooks for 9-12 health students/staff
Updated resources for Nutrition and Heart health at K-5
CPR curriculum and equipment per State Law for 7-12
Free Resources :
New HG&D curriculum resources for teachers and students 6-12 grades
"“Best Practices” State PE/Health staff development - Summer 2017
Drug Education Lessons for 5 and 6™ grades:

SADD/BASE leaders were trained at the Atlanta CADCA National Youth Leadership Initiative this
summer in the Medication Safety Youth Educators Program. Will provide lessons at TRIS & MS.




8/17/2017

# Reviewed and updated during the 2016-2017 summer/school year

» Strong sports skills curriculum and foundation for object control and
locomotor skills at K-8

» Improved PE technology and personal/functional fitness resources at the
HS has improved student performance (Downloadable pedometers to
measure physical activity levels during class)

Physical Education Curriculum Needs:

» Participation in State PE/Health Conferences and Best Practices Staff
Development indicates our PE curriculum needs updates in personal
health resources and activities. '

Fitness Gram Physical Fitness Assessments are outdated and expensive

Updated PE technology resources and equipment is needed to improve
student performance in meeting state and national standards.

» Implementing the “Fitness For Life" K-12 PE curriculum and resources will
improve consistency in the scope and sequence of teaching personal
fithess learning targets.




8/17/2017

Teaching and Learning Resources Adoption

Recommendations

BUDGET
Physical Education Resource Budget: $41,700
» Upgrade technology curriculum and equipment for grades 3-8
» Provide cardio fraining equipment to use with technology for 6-12
» Provide “Fitness for Life" K-12 Physical Education curriculum resources

» Upgrade Climbing Wall for Elementary to increase student
participation

Applied for EEF wish list grants for MS and HS PE equipment




2016-2017 Seclusion and Physical Restraint Annual Report

Individual Student Data

Adults

Peers

Self

Restraint

Seclusion

Student

|

%

Bl W

= T

.

,m.
o
e
&,wh,;wiw




Total Summary Report:

# Incidents # Incidents 2016-2017

Building Seclusion Restraint Totals

UE

Report Summary:

There were nine incidents of seclusion and fifteen incidents of physical restraint during the 2016-2017,
totaling 24 incidents district-wide. This number is slightly higher than last year’s total number of incidents.
The incidents occurred in the Elementary, Intermediate, and the Middle School and involved seven different
students.

The state defines, “seclusion” as the involuntary confinement of a student apart from other students, in a
room or area from which the student is physically prevented from leaving. “Physical restraint” is defined as
restriction that immobilizes or reduces the ability of a student to freely move his/her torso, arms, legs or
head. It does not include briefly touching or holding a student’s hand, arm, shoulder, or back to calm,
comfort or redirect the student, using supportive equipment to properly align a student’s body, assist a
student to maintain balance, or assist a student’s mobility, under the direction and oversight of appropriate
medical or therapeutic staff. Seclusion or physical restraint may be used with students at school only when
a student’s behavior presents a clear and imminent risk to the physical safety of the student or to others
and it is the least restrictive intervention feasible.

A District employee or other individual may only use physical restraint on a student if they have received
required Non Violent Crisis Intervention training on the use of de-escalation techniques and appropriate
physical restraint. As an exception to this training requirement, physical restraint may be used by non-
trained school personnel in an emergency situation where all other limitations and restrictions have been
satisfied, but only if an individual who has received training on the use of physical restraint is not
immediately available due to the unforeseen nature of the emergency.

Staff using seclusion or physical restraint shall complete the Seclusion/Restraint Electronic Form and
immediately submit the form to his/her building principal. The incident must also be reported on Skyward
and coded under “BSR” for Behavior Seclusion and Restraint to ensure accurate reporting of data. Families
are notified no later than one business day after the incident occurred and are provided with a copy of the
completed form within three business days of the incident.

Submitted by: Janessa Katzenberger, Director of Student Services




MEMO

TO: ECSD School Board; Administrative Team
FROM: Scott Everson
RE: 2016-2017 JEDI virtual school enroliment

2016-2017 FULL TIME
JEDI Evanswlle Dlstrlct

Bwldmg ‘StUdent
HS 5 students
MS 1 Student

TRIS 1 Student

2016 2017 Slngleton Classes EvanSVIIIe ngh School

#ofstudents N Saa
: who took each Sl e e
7 Psychology 0.50
6 AP US History 1.00
5 AP Psychology 0.50
4 AP Environmental Science 1.00
4 German 1 1.00
4 Mythology & Folklore 0.50
3 AP World History 1.00
3 Probability & Statistics 0.50
2 Anatomy & Physiology 0.50
2 AP Government & Politics 0.50
2 Criminology 0.50
2 German 2 1.00
1 AP Statistics 1.00
1 AP Macroeconomics 0.50
1 AP Microeconomics 0.50
1 AP Stats 1.00
1 Cosmetology 0.50
1 Environmental Science 0.50
1 French 1A (only took % the class) 0.50
1 International Business 0.50
1 Medical Terminology 1.00
1 Sociology A (only took % the class) 0.50
1 Spanish 4 1.00
1 Theater 0.50
1 Tourism 0.50




JEDI Consortium Agreement
Revised, October 18, 2012
Revised, November 2013
Revised December 2013
Revised, August, 2015
Revised, May 2017

Jefferson-Eastern Dane Interactive Distance Education Network

This cooperative agreement to form the Jefferson-Eastern Dane Interactive (JEDI)
Distance Education Network Consortium is hereby made by and among the Wisconsin
Public School Districts and the Wisconsin Technical Colleges and other qualifying
organizations which are signatory to this Agreement, each of which is organized and
existing under the laws of the state of Wisconsin. This agreement is in effect as of
September 1, 1994. Terms used in this Agreement are defined in Article Four (4).

RECITALS o
WHEREAS, the current Wisconsin School Districts of Beloit Turner,

Evansville, Fort Atkinson, Jefferson, Marshall, Monroe, Lake Mills, Mauston, toughton

Sun Prairie and Whitewater; and Madison College and the University of Wisconsin-

Whitewater, are authorized by Sec. 66.0301 to enter into contracts for the receipt or

furnishing of services or the joint exercise of any power or duty required or authorized by

law; and

>

WHEREAS, the parties listed above deem it to be in their mutual interest to form
a consortium to operate a telecommunication system for use by consortium members to
interconnect for the purpose of distance education; and

WHEREAS, each entity will enter into an agreement with the Department of
Administration (DOA) for the leasing of the telecommunication system; and

WHEREAS, in 2005, the members of the Consortium entered into chartering a
virtual school with regard to the requirement for Chartering Schools set forth in Sec.
118.40 (Im)(b)1 to 15. of Wisconsin State Statutes, and

WHEREAS, the parties listed above desire to join together for the purpose of
sharing the cost of the operation and management of the telecommunication system and
for the purpose of forming a consortium to oversee the operation of the system; and

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the benefits, covenants, and agreements
set forth in this Agreement, the parties agree as follows:

ARTICLE ONE
ESTABLISHMENT

The JEDI Consortium is hereby established by this Agreement and is identified
and governed as described herein.



ARTICLE TWO
ORGANIZATIONAL PURPOSE

The general purpose of this Agreement is to establish an organization through
which the parties may jointly and cooperatively facilitate the management and operation
of JEDI on behalf of the consortium members.

ARTICLE THREE
PURPOSE OF THE CONSORTIUM

JEDI is a consortium whose purpose is to develop and implement a regional video
and data telecommunications network that interconnects the named educational
institutions for the purpose of achieving equitable and equal access to education and
enhancing economic development for residents of the region. This consortium seeks to
foster the concept of working together for the common good of the region.

ARTICLE FOUR
DEFINITIONS

Section 1. Associate Member. An “associate member” is any outside party
that requests to use the JEDI system and pays a service fee for its use. (See Article
Twelve.)

Section 2. Bylaws. “Bylaws” are those operational rules, regulations and
costing formulae set by the Governance Board for the smooth and efficient operation of
the JEDI Consortium for the benefit of its members.

Section 3. CESA 2. “CESA 2” refers to the Cooperative Educational Service
Agency 2, a regional educational agency created by Section 116, Stats., with its principal
office located at 1221 Innovation Drive, Whitewater, Wisconsin 53190.

Section 4. Charter Members. “Charter members” (also considered “full
members”) are those institutions that are the initial members of JEDI upon the formation
of this consortium on September 1, 1994. They are the School Districts of Cambridge,
Deerfield, Fort Atkinson, Jefferson, Johnson Creek, Lake Mills, Palmyra-Eagle, Sun
Prairie and Whitewater, and the Madison Area Technical College (with campuses at
Madison, Fort Atkinson and Watertown).

Section 5. Consortium. “Consortium” means the alliance and partnership
formed among the institutions that are parties to the JEDI Consortium Agreement.

Section 6. Consortium Member. A “consortium member” is an institution
which has entered into this agreement as a charter or a full member. (See Article
Twelve.)

Section 7. Full Member. A “full member” is an institution that has the same
technical capability and programming rights as the charter members and is a JEDI



Consortium member. A full member pays its share of JEDI management costs and
abides by the JEDI Consortium Agreement and its obligations. (See Article Twelve.)

Section 8. Institutional Representative. An “institutional representative” is
the individual appointed by each member institution who has the authority to represent
that institution in consortium decisions.

Section 9. Jefferson-Eastern Dane Interactive Distance Education Network.
The “Jefferson-Eastern Dane Interactive Distance Education Network™ is the group
comprised of the School Districts of Beloit Turner, Evansville, Fort Atkinson, Jefferson,
Lake Mills, Marshall, Mauston, Monroe, Stoughton, Sun Prairie and Whitewater, for the
purpose of interconnecting institutions and distance education systems in their region
and, thus, improving the delivery of educational and instructional not-for-profit
programming to learners. Also referred to as JEDI.

Section 10.  JEDI. “JEDI” is the Jefferson-Eastern Dane Interactive Distance
Education Network.

Section 11.  Management Agent. “Management Agent” is the entity contracted
by the Consortium to serve as the Consortium fiscal agent.

Section 12.  Governance Board. The “Governance Board” is the governing
body of the JEDI Consortium. Each consortium member has one institutional
representative appointed to the Governance Board.

Section 13.  Operational Costs. “Operational costs” means those costs incurred
at the direction of the Governance Board for the management and operation of the
Consortium including, but not limited to, staff salaries and benefits of a network director
and the related costs pursuant to carrying out the network director’s responsibilities.
Operational costs incurred by the consortium will be divided equally among the
consortium members.

Section 14.  Operational Fee. The “operational fee” is the annual assessment
for management and operation costs of the JEDI Consortium as approved by the
Governance Board.

Section 15.  President of the JEDI Consortium. The “president of the JEDI
Consortium™ is that person elected by the institutional representatives to serve as the
president of the Consortium.

Section 16.  President-elect of the JEDI Consortium. The “president-elect of
the JEDI Consortium” is that person elected by the institutional representatives to serve
as the president-elect of the consortium.




Section 17.  Programming Costs. “Programming costs” refer to those specific
costs incurred by consortium members including, but not limited to, teacher costs, tuition
registration fees and course materials.

i

Section 18.  Service Fee. A “service fee” is the amount that an associate
member will be assessed for use of JEDI as determined by the JEDI Governance Board.

Section 19.  Work Team. A “work team” is a group of individuals appointed
by the president of the Governance Board to carry out the defined functions and roles as
delegated by the Governance Board. (See Article Six, Section 12.)

Section 20.  Charter. “Charter”, “Charter School” or “School” means a school
known as JEDI Virtual School, and established by and under control of the JEDI
Network Consortium.

ARTICLE FIVE
PARTIES TO AGREEMENT

Each consortium member agrees to become actively involved in the operation of
the JEDI Consortium by equally sharing in the financial cost of the management and
operation of the consortium; by entering into this Agreement through the execution of
this Agreement; by providing the staff to serve on the Governance Board and the
consortium work teams; and by accepting the policies and procedures of the consortium.

ARTICLE SIX
GOVERNANCE

Section 1. The powers and duties retained by each consortium member or
granted to the JEDI Consortium Governance Board shall be described in this Agreement.

Section 2. Each consortium member of the JEDI Consortium will appoint an
institutional representative to serve as the voting designee for its institution on the
Governance Board. In the absence of the designated institutional representative, an
alternate institutional representative shall be appointed by the institution. Each
institutional representative shall serve until the occurrence of any one of the following
events:

1) the Governance Board receives written notice from the appointing member
institution of the replacement of the institutional representative;
2) the expulsion or withdrawal of the member institution from this Agreement;
3) the death or resignation of the institutional representative.

Section 3. Each institutional representative shall serve as a member of the

JEDI Governance Board without financial compensation from the consortium.

Section 4. The JEDI Consortium organization structure shall consist of a
Governance Board comprised of one institutional representative from each consortium
member. Work teams may be established and appointed by the Governance Board. The



officers of the Governance Board shall be a president, past president, and president-elect.
The Wisconsin Department of Administration (DOA) shall serve as advisory resources to
the consortium.

Section 5. The Governance Board will serve as the governing body of the
consortium. The board will be responsible for over-all administration, budget
management, and operational policies and procedures of the JEDI Consortium. The
board will be responsible for managing all JEDI employees. Employee management will
include, but not limited to, job descriptions, supervisions of employees, employee
evaluations, program evaluations, and all other areas common to employee management.
The financial affairs of the JEDI Consortium will be managed by the management agent
under the direction of the JEDI Governance Board within the parameters of this
Agreement, Sec. 66.30 of the Wisconsin Statutes and by-laws that may be adopted by the
JEDI Governance Board.

Section 6. Each consortium member shall have one (1) vote. Votes must be
cast by the institutional representative or alternate.

Section 7. The president-elect will be elected annually by a two-thirds (2/3)
majority of the total voting membership of the Governance Board. He/she will serve the
first year of the term as the president-elect and the second year of the term as the
president. The election will take place prior to June 30. The term of office for each
position will be July 1 to June 30.

Section 8. The initial president and president-elect of the JEDI Consortium
shall be elected by a two-thirds (2/3) majority of the total voting membership of the
Governance Board within thirty (30) days of the signing of this Agreement. They will
begin their term immediately after the election. If the first president and president-elect
take office less than six months before July 1, their term will extend into the next year.
For example, the president will serve a one-year term plus the additional time between
the first election and July 1. Thereafter, the term of office for each position will be July 1
-to June 30.

Section 9. The president, past president, or president-elect may be removed,
with or without cause, by a vote of two-thirds (2/3) majority of all institutional
representatives at any meeting of the Governance Board provided that such purpose is
stated in the notice or waiver notice of the meeting.

Section 10.  In the event that a president, past president, or president-elect
resigns or is removed during a term of office, the Governance Board will hold a special
election to fill the vacant position within thirty (30) days of notification of the
resignation. The person elected to fill the position will complete the term of the vacated
position.

Section 11.  The president shall preside at all meetings of the Governance
Board, call special meetings if petitioned by the consortium members, sign all documents



on behalf of the JEDI Consortium, appoint work teams and define their roles, and
perform all duties to the office of president and such other duties as may be delegated by
the Governance Board. The president-elect shall act as president in the absence of the
president. The past president shall act as president in the absence of the president-elect.

Section 12.  The Governance Board will meet at least three (3) times a year.
Written notice of meetings must be given in advance of each meeting and will be
accompanied by an agenda. Additional meetings may be called at the discretion of the
president or by petition of two-thirds (2/3) of consortium members.

Section 13.  Each consortium member will designate appropriate staff to serve
on work teams as solicited by the Governance Board. Work teams may include persons
from non-consortium members.

Section 14. A quorum will consist of two-thirds (2/3) of all consortium
members. A quorum must be present for consortium business to be transacted. If a
quorum is present, a motion may pass by a simple majority unless otherwise stipulated.
(See Article Six, Section 8 and Article Eleven, Section 5 of this Agreement.) In the
absence of a quorum the meetings may be adjourned. Notice of an adjourned meeting
need not be given other than by an announcement at the meeting at which adjournment
takes place. If a quorum is present when a duly called meeting is convened, but the
departure of a number of members leaves less than a quorum, other business shall not be
transacted.

Section 15.  Each meeting of the consortium shall be called, noticed, held and
conducted in accordance with the Open Meeting Law (Sec. 19.81 et. seq. of the
Wisconsin Statutes).

Section 16.  Written minutes of each meeting of the Governance Board shall be
maintained by the management agent and distributed to all consortium members.

Section 17.  In 2012, the Consortium membership agreed to rotate chartering
responsibilities and established a three-year rotation schedule as follows:

Whitewater 2013-14,2014-15,2015-16 and 2016-17
Lake Mills 2017-18,2018-19 and 2019-20
Marshall 2020-21, 2021-22 and 2022-23
For Atkinson 2023-24, 2024-25 and 2025-26
Stoughton 2026-27,2027-28 and 2028-29

Jefferson 2029-30, 2030-31 and 2031-32



Mauston 2032-33,2033-34 and 2034-35

Beloit Turner 2035-36, 2036-37 and 2037-38
Evansville 2038-39, 2039-40 and 2040-41
Monroe 2041-42, 2042-43 and 2043-44

2044-45,2045-46 and 2046-47

Section 18.  The Charter District responsibilities include being the district to
which students can open enroll as per DPI open enrollment requirements. The specific
responsibilities of the chartering district are:

a. Receiving applications and forwarding them to JEDI management.

b. Superintendent, or designee, signature on required DPI documents and
letters to parents, etc.

c. Entering data into DPI OPAL System and providing JEDI access to
the OPAL system.

d. Providing costing support and expertise for open enrolled students
with Individual Education Plans.

e. Remaining duties will be the responsibility of the Consortium
management.

ARTICLE SEVEN
LIABILITY OF GOVERNANCE BOARD MEMBERS

Section 1. Standard of Care. The JEDI Governance Board shall use
ordinary care and reasonable diligence in the exercise of its authority and in the
performance of its duties pursuant to this Agreement. The Governance Board shall not
be liable for any mistake of judgment or any other action made, taken or omitted by an
agent, employee or independent contractor selected with reasonable care, nor for loss
incurred through investment of consortium funds, or failure to invest.

Section 2. Not liable for action of others. No JEDI Governance Board
representative shall be responsible for any action taken or omitted by any other
representative. No representative shall be required to give a bond or other security to
guarantee the faithful performance of his/her duties pursuant to the Agreement.

ARTICLE EIGHT
MANAGEMENT AGENT

Section 1. CESA 2 may be designated as management agent for the
JEDI Consortium for the purpose of handling financial affairs of the consortium. The
management agent shall have custody of the consortium’s operating funds and shall pay



its bills, and generally conduct the financial affairs of the consortium, and shall make
such financial and other reports as the Governance Board may reasonably require.

Section 2. In conducting the financial affairs of the JEDI Consortium,
the management agent shall act in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles. Any financial reports of the management agent shall be distributed to the
members at the regularly scheduled Board meetings. Bills and claims which are not
accounted for within the approved budget limitations shall be distributed to members
prior to the meeting at which action on such bills and claims is to be taken.

Section 3. All expenditures of consortium funds by the management
agent shall be within budget limitations as approved by the JEDI Governance Board.

ARTICLE NINE
FINANCIAL MATTERS

Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the JEDI Consortium shall
be July 1 through June 30.

Section 2. Operational fees will be determined annually by the
Governance Board and approved by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote.

Section 3. All operational costs will be equally shared by all
consortium members of the JEDI Consortium. Associate members will be charged
service fees based on services provided.

Section 4. All programming costs will be determined by the
Governance Board in such a manner that each consortium member pays its proportionate
amount in accordance to its use of specific programming over the system. Programming
costs will be prorated on the basis of enrollment in a specific course or program unless
the Governance Board determines an alternate method of prorating program costs.

Section 5. The consortium may recover funds owed it by a member
through a civil suit, and the member owing the consortium, in such case, shall pay all
costs of the suit, including reasonable attorney’s fees.

Section 6. The JEDI Consortium may assess fees and expend its funds
as is necessary and appropriate pursuant to this Agreement.

Section 7. The JEDI Consortium’s financial records shall be audited
annually. A copy of the audit report shall be provided to the Governance Board and each
consortium member upon request. The JEDI Consortium’s financial records shall be
available for, and open to, examination and copying at the expense of the requesting
member and their respective representatives during regular business hours. Consortium
members will receive an annual financial report.

ARTICLE TEN



CONDUCT OF MEMBERS

Section 1. Each consortium member of the JEDI Consortium will be
assessed an annual operational fee that will be billed annually by the management agent
on or about July 1. Payments will be made payable to the management agent by
September 1 of each year.

Section 2. Each consortium member agrees that it shall remain
financially responsible for its share of the expenses necessarily incurred for the
management and operation of the JEDI Consortium as a whole.

Section 3. An associate member will pay a fee for services provided
by the Consortium. The service fee will be based on cost recovery for the network and
management as determined by the JEDI Governance Board.

Section 4. Each consortium member of the JEDI Consortium agrees to
reimburse the management agent for its proportionate share of the cost of the services
provided under contract with the consortium including, but without limitation because of
enumeration, staff salaries and benefits, unemployment compensation, litigation expense,
collective bargaining, monetary awards by courts and agencies as per Section 116.03(4),
of the Wisconsin Statutes, and the normal indirect charges of the management agent.

ARTICLE ELEVEN
WITHDRAWAL AND EXPULSION OF A MEMBER
Section 1. A consortium member shall cease to be a party to this

Agreement upon that member’s withdrawal or expulsion from the consortium.

Section 2. Any consortium member desiring to withdraw from this
Agreement must pay its share of the operational cost known for the current fiscal year
and the future forecasted costs determined by financial commitment(s) made while the
district was a consortium member in good standing as may be ascertained at the time of
the request for withdrawal to be the responsibility of the withdrawing member.

Section 3. Any consortium member desiring to withdraw from the
JEDI Consortium must give written notice of intent to withdraw addressed to the
president of the Governance Board of the JEDI Consortium prior to February 1 to be
effective the following July 1.

Section 4. The JEDI Governance Board may recommend that a
consortium member be expelled for noncompliance to the JEDI Consortium Agreement.
The motion for expulsion of a consortium member will be tabled and acted upon at a
meeting at least sixty (60) days but not more than ninety (90) days after the initial
motion. A JEDI Consortium member may be expelled only by a two-thirds (2/3) ballot
vote of all consortium members. The ballot must be signed by the chief executive officer
of each consortium member.



ARTICLE TWELVE
MEMBERSHIP

Section 1. Charter members include those institutions that are the
initial members of the JEDI Consortium upon the formation of this consortium on _
September 1, 1994. They are the School Districts of Cambridge, Deerfield, Fort
Atkinson, Jefferson, Johnson Creek, Lake Mills, Palmyra-Eagle, Sun Prairie and
Whitewater, and the Madison Area Technical College. The school district of Marshall
Joined the consortium in 1998 and Stoughton in 2012, but not as a Charter member.

Section 2. Individual institutions, other than charter institutions
desiring to join the JEDI Consortium may apply to be either a full member or an associate
member.

- Section 3. A new consortium member must meet all technical
standards adopted by JEDI, will have the same access and rights to programming as
charter members, will pay its share of JEDI operational cost, and will abide by the JEDI
Consortium Agreement and obligations as stated in ARTICLE FIVE, PARTIES TO
AGREEMENT. Full membership will commence upon a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote
of the JEDI Governance Board and the signing of the JEDI Consortium Agreement. The
assessed operational fee will be due sixty (60) days from the signed agreement date.

Section 4. The consortium may charge a membership fee based on full
or associate status. The chartering district will pay an associate member fee
during their rotation cycle. Membership fees are set annually by the Governance
Board.

Section 5 An associate member is an institution or organization that
is neither a charter or full member and requests to use JEDI as a delivery system. An
associate member has access to the JEDI system either through a direct connect to a
network access point or through an interconnect with a full or charter member of JEDI.
The associate member will be assessed a service fee based on cost recovery for the
network and management as determined by the JEDI Governance Board. The associate’s
request for programming will be processed after the programming needs of the
consortium members have been met according to the Consortium’s Guidelines for
Network Scheduling.

ARTICLE THIRTEEN
INTERCONNECTS TO NETWORKS

It may be of mutual benefit to JEDI members to extend access to the JEDI
system to other networks both as a service provider and receiver. Operational agreements
between JEDI and other networks will be negotiated for the JEDI Consortium members
by the JEDI Governance Board.

ARTICLE FOURTEEN
AMENDING THE AGREEMENT



This Agreement may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of all
institutional representatives. The proposed amendment must be delivered to each
member institution thirty (30) days prior to the meeting at which the amendment will be
acted upon.

ARTICLE FIFTEEN
RELATIONSHIP TO OTHER AGREEMENTS

In the event of any conflict between this Agreement and any prior
agreement as to matters referenced herein, the terms of this Agreement shall supersede
any prior agreement relative to the operations of the JEDI Consortium. If any article or
part of this Agreement is held to be invalid by operation of law or by any tribunal of
competent jurisdiction, or if compliance with or enforcement of any article or part should
be restrained by such tribunal, the remainder of the Agreement shall not be affected
thereby and the Governance Board shall meet for the purpose of arriving at a mutually
satisfactory replacement for such article or part.

ARTICLE SIXTEEN
DISSOLUTION OF THE CONSORTIUM

The process for dissolving the JEDI Consortium will be determined by the
JEDI Governance Board when dissolution becomes a consideration. The procedures for
dissolution will abide by the terms stated in this Agreement assuring that it be fair and
equitable to all charter and full members. All assets and liabilities will be equally shared
by all consortium members. In the event a fair and equitable agreement cannot be
reached by the consortium, a non-affiliated arbitrator will be hired at the expense of the
JEDI Consortium to provide a resolution by which all members will abide.

ARTICLE SEVENTEEN
EXECUTION

This Agreement shall be executed on behalf of each member institution by
duly authorized officials. This Agreement may be executed in several counterparts, each
of which shall be an original and all of which shall constitute but one and the same
agreement.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of the
day and year first written above.

The term of this Agreement shall begin on the ____ day of ,20_

Member Institution:

by:

(Signature)

Name:

Title:

Date:

ew Member

The $10,500 annual fee will be reduced in 2017-18 to $5,000.00 and return to the all
member rate of $10,500 in the next two consecutive years of 2018-19 and 2019-20.
Receiving the first year reduced rate of $5000.00 requires a three-year committed to
membership in the consortium. Thereafter, it will continue at the membership rate as
determined by the Governance Board.

District Administrator Date



ADDENDUM A
AJA DOCUMENT A133-2009

Standard Form of Agreement Between
Owner and Construction Manager as Constructor
Where the basis is Cost of the Work Plus A Fee
with a Guaranteed Maximum Price.

This Addendum modifies and supplements AIA Document A133-2009, which comprises a part
of the agreement between the Evansville Community School District and J.P. Cullen & Sons,
Inc. concerning potential renovation of existing facilities or construction of new facilities via
referendum.

The following amendments and additional provisions are incorporated into and made a part of
the AIA Document A133. Should any provision or amendment hereafier set forth be found to be
in conflict with another provision or provisions of AIA Document A133, then the language set
forth below shall control.

1. The following language is added at the end of Section 1.1: “Notwithstanding the
foregoing, no Modification shall be binding upon the Owner unless the Owner has approved
such Modification in writing.”

2. The last sentence of Section 1.2 is hereby amended as follows: “The Owner agrees to
furnish or approve, in a timely manner, information reasonably required by the Construction
Manager and to make payments to the Construction Manager in accordance with the
requirements of the Contract Documents subject to the Owner’s contractual, common law, and
statutory rights and duties.”

3. The following is added as Section 2.1.10:

§ 2.1.10 Sales and Use Tax Exemption

The Construction Manager shall use its best efforts to maximize savings to the
Owner through tax-free purchases of building materials and equipment for
incorporation into the Project. The Owner will furnish a certificate of sales tax
exemption to the Construction Manager for use in the purchase of tax-exempt
eligible items to be incorporated into the Project.

4. The following language is added at the end of Section 2.2.1: “In the event that the Owner
and Construction Manager do not mutually agree upon the time for submission of a proposed
Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Owner shall reasonably designate the time for such submission
taking into account the Project schedule.”

5. The following language is added at the end of Section 2.2.2: “In any event, the Owner
may require that the drawings and specifications be completed prior to the establishment of a
Guaranteed Maximum Price.”



6. The following subsections are added at the end of Section 2.2.3: “.6 The identification of
any mark-ups applied to the Work that is to be performed by parties other than the Construction
Manager; .7 A detailed explanation of the components of costs, including but not limited to
administrative costs, overhead allocations, and profit margins attributable to work to be
performed by the Construction Manager.”

7. Section 2.2.5 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “The
Construction Manager shall meet with the Owner and the Architect to review the Guaranteed
Maximum Price proposal. In the event that the proposed Guaranteed Maximum Price is not
acceptable to the Owner, the Owner shall promptly notify the Construction Manager, who shall
make appropriate adjustments to the Guaranteed Maximum Price proposal, its basis, or both. In
the event that the Construction Manager and the Owner are unable to agree upon a Guaranteed
Maximum Price, the Construction Manager shall be paid a fee of $69,000.00, and the Owner
shall have no further contractual obligations to the Construction Manager, it being understood
that the Owner shall be free to contract with others for the services that the Construction
Manager would have otherwise provided during the Construction Phase. Notwithstanding any
other term(s) agreed to between the parties, such compensation shall be the Construction
Manager’s sole compensation and/or remedy in such circumstances.”

8. Section 3.1.1 is hereby amended as follows: . . . including schedule, space requirements

and relationships, flexibility—and-expandability; spec:1a1 equipment, systems;-sustainability and

site requirements.”
9. Section 3.1.3 is hereby deleted.

10.  Section 3.1.4 is hereby amended as follows: “. . . The Owner shall also furnish any other
information er-services-under in the Owner’s eentrel possession and relevant to the Construction
Manager’s performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving the
Construction Manager’s written request for such information er-serviees. The Construction
Manager shall be entitled to reasonably rely on the accuracy of information and-serviees
furnished by the Owner but shall exercise proper precautions relating to the safe performance of
the Work and shall, in any event, exercise reasonable diligence and discretion in all cases.”

11.  Section 3.1.4.1 is hereby amended as follows “The Owner shall furmsh tests,
1nspect10ns and reports : W : - ,
agreed to in writing by the Parties, such as structural

12.  Section 3.1.4.4 is hereby amended as follows: “During the Construction Phase, the
Owner shall make an-effort-reasonable efforts to furnish information or services required of the
Owner by the Contract Documents with reasonable promptness. The Owner shall also furnish
any other information er-services—underin the Owner’s eentrel-possession and relevant to the
Construction Manager’s performance of the Work with reasonable promptness after receiving
the Construction Manager’s written request for such information-er-services.”

13.  The first two sentences of Section 3.2 are hereby deleted and the following language is
substituted therefor: “The Owner shall designate a representative authorized to act on the



Owner’s behalf and to communicate decisions promptly, and without unreasonable delay,
provided that the Board of Education shall determine matters reserved by law to the Board of
Education. . ..”

14. Section 3.2.1 is amended as follows: The Owner shall fusnish secure all legal, insurance
and accounting services, including auditing services, that it may deem be-reasenably necessary at
any time for the Project to meet the Owner’s needs and interests.

15.  Section 4.1.3 is hereby amended as follows: “...Preconstruction Phase services shall be

equitably adjusted;-at-arate-of$75-per-estimatorthour.

16.  The first sentence of Section 4.2.2 is hereby amended as follows: “Payments are due and
payable upon presentation of the Construction Manager’s invoice by the 25t5-30th of the month
following the Owner’s receipt of the invoice.”

17.  The following language is added at the end of Section 5.1.1: “Any Work the Construction
Manager self-performs shall be compensated based on the lump-sum amount for that Work.”

18.  The first insert in Section 5.1.1 is hereby deleted and the following language is
substituted therefor: “1.24% of the actual Cost of the Work, including construction materials
purchased by the Construction Manager, but not including sales and use tax on those
construction materials.”

19.  The first insert in Section 5.1.2 is hereby deleted and the following language is
substituted therefor: “1.24% of the actual Cost of the Work, including construction materials
purchased by the Construction Manager, but not including sales and use tax on those
construction materials.”

20.  The second sentence is Section 5.2.2 is hereby deleted and the following language is
substituted therefore: “To the extent the sum and the Cost of the Work and the Construction
Manager’s Fee is less than the Guaranteed Maximum Price, all savings shall accrue to the
Owner.”

21.  The following language is added at the end of Section 6.2.4: Notwithstanding the
foregoing, such costs shall not be reimbursable to the extent included in the wage rates
established under this Agreement.

22.  With respect to Section 6.5.2, rental charges shall in no event exceed the cost of such
machinery, equipment and hand tools.

23.  Section 6.5.5 is hereby amended as follows: “. . . personnel incurred while traveling and
discharge of duties eonneeted-with directly related to the Work.”

24.  Section 6.6.5 is hereby deleted and the following language is substituted therefor:
“Royalties and license fees paid for the use of a particular design, process or product required by
the Contract Documents. If such royalties, fees or costs are excluded by the last sentence of



Section 3.17 of AIA Document A201-2007 or other provisions of the Contract Documents, then
they shall not be included in the Cost of the Work.”

25. Section 6.6.6 is hereby amended as follows: “. . . Owner’s prior written approval.”

26.  Section 6.7.3 is revised by the addition of the words “or a Subcontractor” after “fulfill a
specific responsibility of the Construction Manager” in the section’s third line.

27.  Section 6.7.4 is hereby deleted.
28.  Section 7.1.3 is hereby amended as follows: “Provided that an Application for Payment is

received by the Architect not later than the 25th-30th day of a month, the Owner shall make
payment of the certified amount to the Constructlon Manager not later than the 25%13—3 Oth day of

29.  Section 7.1.4 is hereby deleted and the following language is substituted therefor: “With
each Application for Payment, the Construction Manager shall submit payrolls, petty cash
accounts, receipted invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence
required by the Owner or Architect to demonstrate that cash disbursements already made by the
Construction Manager on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed progress payments
already received by the Construction Manager, less that portion of those payments attributable to
the Construction Manager’s Fee, plus payrolls for the period covered by the present Application
for Payment.

30.  Section 7.1.7.8 is hereby deleted.

31.  The last line of Section 7.1.10 is hereby amended as follows: . . . will be performed by
the Owner’s auditors, architect, or other agents, as the Owner may direct, in the sole interest of
the Owner.”

32.  Section 7.2.4 is hereby deleted.

33.  Article 8 is hereby deleted and the following language is substituted therefor: “For all
phases of the Project, the Construction Manager and the Owner shall purchase and maintain
insurance, and the Construction Manager shall provide bonds as set forth in Article 11 of AIA
Document A201-2007. All insurance policies shall be issued by companies authorized to do
business under the laws of the State of Wisconsin and shall have no less than a ‘A- or better
rating by Best’s Rating Guide.

Type of Insurance or Bond Limit of Liability or Bond Amount ($0.00)
Worker’s Compensation Statutory

Commercial General Liability $1,000,000 each occurrences / $2,000,000 aggregate



Personal and Advertising Injury $1,000,000 aggregate

Products—Completed Operations  $2,000,000 aggregate

Automobile Liability $1,000,000 Combined Single Limit
Excess Liability $50,000,000
Pollution Liability $10,000,000

Performance/Payment Bond Guaranteed Maximum Price

34.  Article 9.2 is amended to read that litigation is elected by the Parties.

35. Section 10.1.3 is hereby amended as follows: ¢...which amount shall be in addition to
any compensation paid to the Construction Manager under Section 10.1.2;-which-would-have

o I a ek o a ) O nyo
Al 0 a9 9 oSt aon

36.  The following language is hereby added at the end of Section 10.2: *. . . The Contract
may be terminated as provided in Section 14 of AIA Document A201-2007 or for other reasons
justifying termination under Wisconsin law.”

37.  Section 11.5 is hereby amended as follows: “Other provisions: If the Work is not
substantially complete on or before the Substantial Completion Date, or extension thereof
granted by Written Change Order, the Construction Manager shall pay to the Owner-liquidated
damages in the sum of $200.00 for each calendar day of delay_in addition to any other damages
or remedies available at law. Any sums that may be due by the Construction Manager to the
Owner as hguidated-such damages may be deducted from any monies due or to become due to
the Construction Manager under the Contract or may be collected from the Construction
Manager’s surety.

38.  The following language is added at the conclusion of Section 12.2: “All addendums,
amendments and modifications to the documents above executed by the parties.”

39.  The Construction Manager agrees to ensure that all Work performed by the Construction
Manager or under the Construction Manager’s supervision shall comply with federal, state, and
local laws, including but not limited to laws concerning work performed in areas containing
lead-based paint; provided, however, that Construction Manager shall not be responsible for the
obligations of the design professionals.”

40.  The Construction Manager shall provide operation manuals and adequate training for the
Owner in the operation of mechanical, electrical, heating, and air-conditioning systems which are a

part of the Project.

41.  The Construction Manager hereby represents and warrants to the Owner that the
Construction Manager is financially solvent, able to pay its debts as they mature, and possesses

5



sufficient working capital to complete the services and perform the obligations required under this
Agreement.

42. In the event that any provision in this Agreement is deemed to be invalid, such invalidity
shall not affect the enforceability of any other contract term.

43, For the purposes of interpreting this Agreement, neither party shall be deemed to be the
drafter thereof.

~

44, This Agreement may only be amended by a written amendment(s) executed by both parties.

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY J.P. CULLEN & SONS, INC.
SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: By:

Dated: Dated:

FADOCS\WD\90060\2\A2875913.DOCX



ADDENDUM 1
AJA DOCUMENT A201 ~2007
General Conditions of the Contract for Construction

This document modifies and supplements AIA Document A201 — 2007, which comprises a part
of the agreement between the Evansville Community School District and J.P. Cullen & Sons,
Inc. concerning potential renovation of existing facilities or construction of new facilities via
referendum.

The following amendments and additional provisions are incorporated into and made a part of
the ATA Document A201. Should any provision or amendment hereinafter set forth be found to
be in conflict with another provision or provisions of ATA Document A201, AIA Document 133,
or other documents comprising the Contract Documents, then the language set forth below shall
control.

1. The following language is added at the end of Section 1.2.1: “In the event of a conflict or
inconsistency in the terms and conditions of the Contract Documents, such conflict or
inconsistency shall be resolved in the following order of priority (A) these General Conditions as
modified, (B) the Agreement as modified, (C) the Specifications, and (D) the Drawings. In the
event of any further inconsistencies within or between parts of the Contract Documents, or
between the Contract Documents and applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes, rules
and regulations, the Contractor shall provide the better quality or greater quantity of Work or
comply with the more stringent requirement.”

2. Section 1.1.8 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor:

“8 1.1.8 INITIAL DECISION MAKER

The Initial Decision Maker is the person identified in the Agreement to render initial decisions
on Claims in accordance with Section 15.2 and certify termination of the Agreement under
Section 14.2.2.” ‘

3. Section 1.5.1 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “All rights, title
and interest in and to the Instruments of Service prepared by the Architect in connection with the
Project are and shall remain the property of Owner, and the Instruments of Service shall not be
used by Architect, Contractor or any Subcontractor, Sub-subcontractor or material supplier on
any other project. Contractor, Subcontractors, Sub-subcontractors and material suppliers are
granted a limited license to use and reproduce applicable portions of the Instruments of Service
appropriate to and for use in the execution of their Work under the Contract Documents.”

4, Section 2.2.1 is hereby amended as follows: “. . . The Owner shall furnish such evidence
as a condition precedent to commencement er-eentinuation of the Work or the portion of the
Work affected by a material change.”

5. Section 2.2.2 1s hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “The Contractor
shall obtain and pay for all approvals, certificates, inspections, licenses and permits as set forth in
Section 3.7.1, except that Owner shall pay for State Plan Review.”



6. Section 2.2.3 is hereby amended as follows: “The Owner shall furnish surveys describing
physical characteristics, legal limitations and utility locations for the site of the Project, and a
legal description of the site. The Contractor shall be entitled to rely on the accuracy of
information furnished by the Owner except to the extent the Contractor knew or should have
reasonably known such information was inaccurate but shall, in any event, exercise proper
precautions relating to the safe performance of the Work.”

7. Section 2.3 is hereby amended as follows: “If the Contractor fails to correct Work that is
not in accordance with the requirements of the Contract Documents as required by Section 12.2
or repeatedly fails to carry out Work in accordance with the Contract Documents, the Owner
may issue a written order to the Contractor to stop the Work . . ..”

8. The following language is added at the end of Section 2.4: “The Owner’s right to correct
deficiencies pursuant to this Section 2.4 shall not give rise to a duty on the part of the Owner to
exercise this right for the benefit of the Contractor or for any other person or entity.”

9. Section 3.2.2 is hereby amended as follows: “Because the Contract Documents are
complementary, the Contractor shall, before starting each portion of the Work, carefully study
and compare the various Contract Documents relative to that portion of the Work, as well as the
information furnished by the Owner pursuant to Section 2.2.3, shall take reasonable—field
measurements of any existing conditions related to that portion of the Work, and shall observe
any—exposed conditions at the site affecting it. These obligations are for the purpose of
facilitating coordination and construction by the Contractor and are not for the purpose of
discovering errors, omissions, or inconsistencies in the Contract Documents; however, the
Contractor shall promptly report to the Architect any errors, inconsistencies or omissions
discovered by or made known to the Contractor as a request for information in such form as the
Architect may require. It is recognized that the Contractor’s review is made in the Contractor’s
capacity as a contractor and not as a licensed design professional, unless otherwise specifically
provided in the Contract Documents. If the Contractor performs any construction activity which
involves an error, inconsistency or omission in the Contract Documents, and the Contractor-
knew or, based on industry standards, reasonably should have known of such error, inconsistency
or omission, and the Contractor did not receive a written clarification from the Architect prior to
commencing Work, the Contractor shall be responsible for all costs of correcting same.”

10.  The following language is added to the last line of Section 3.2.4: “. . . unless the
Contractor recognized or should have recognized such error, inconsistency, omission or
differences and failed to report it to the Architect.”

11.  Section 3.3.1 is hereby amended as follows: “The Contractor shall supervise and direct
the Work, using the Contractor’s best skill and attention. The Contractor shall be solely
responsible for, and have control over, construction means, methods, techniques, sequences and
procedures and for coordinating all portions of the Work under the contract, including all means,
methods, techniques, sequences and procedures reasonably necessary or recommended to
minimize the likelihood of the presence of mold, bacteria, fungi, viruses and spores in the Project
or the materials which are to be incorporated into the Project unless the Contract Documents give




other specific instructions concerning these matters. If the Contract Documents give specific
instructions concerning construction means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures, the
Contractor shall evaluate the jobsite safety thereof and, except as stated below, shall be fully and
solely responsible for the jobsite safety of such means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures. If the Contractor determines that such means, methods, techniques, sequences or
procedures may not be safe, the Contractor shall give timely written notice to the Owner and
Architect and shall not proceed with that portion of the Work without further written instructions
from the Architect which are approved by the Owner. If the Contractor is then instructed to
proceed with the required means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures without
acceptance of changes proposed by the Contractor, the Owner shall be solely responsible for any
loss or damage arising solely from the Owner-required means, methods, techniques, sequences
or procedures.”

12.  The following is added at the end of Section 3.5: “The Contractor shall assign and deliver
to the Owner, as a condition to receiving final payment, originals of any and all manufacturer’s
warranties pertaining to the Work or any portion thereof.”

13.  Section 3.7.1 is hereby amended as follows: “Unless-otherwise-provided-in-the-Contract
Deoecuments;+The Contractor shall secure and pay for the building permit as well as for other

permits, fees, licenses, and inspections by government agencies necessary for proper execution

and completlon of the Work %Dhat—afe—e&s%emaﬂ}yhseeaﬁed—&ﬁeﬁ%ea}&eﬂ—eﬁthe%eﬁ&&e&aﬁd

14.  Section 3.7.3 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “The Contractor
has no knowledge that any of the Contract Documents violates any such laws, statutes,
ordinances, building codes or rules and regulations. If the Contractor performs any Work
knowing it to be contrary to laws, statutes, ordinances, building codes or rules and regulations
applicable to the Contractor’s work, the Contractor shall be responsible for all damages resulting
from such performance and shall bear all costs of correcting the same.”

15.  Section 3.10.3 is hereby amended as follows: “The Contractor shall perform the Work in
general accordance with the most recent schedules submitted to and approved by the Owner and
Architect. Any schedules submitted by the Contractor shall be assumed to be approved by the
Owner and Architect unless either notifies the Contractor in writing of their objection-within 10
business days.”

16.  The following language is added at the end of Section 3.11: “The record set of drawings
shall clearly show all changes and ‘as installed’ information relating to the Work. The
information to be recorded on the record set includes, without limitation, (a) all revisions made,
(b) all omissions including Work omitted by accepted alternates, (c¢) dimensioned locations of all
utility lines such as primary conduit runs, piping and similar work, (d) locations of all control
valves, (€) all additions to the Work, (f) all changes in details, (g) all changed footing or other
elevations, (h) all changes in locations of panel boards, outlets, drains, piping, openings, dampers
and similar features, and (i) all other similar data.



17.  The following language is added to the last line of Section 3.12.1: “. . . the Work and
shall be prepared by persons and entities possessing expertise and experience in the trade for
which the Shop Drawing is prepared and, if required by law, by licensed professionals.”

18.  The following language is added to the last line of Section 3.15.1: . . . the Project and
leave the building in a broom-clean condition, with all glass washed, all stains removed, all
hardware cleaned. all fixtures cleaned, all tile or concrete floors washed, and all carpets
vacuumed.”

19.  Section 3.18.1 is hereby amended as follows: “To the fullest extent permitted by law, the
Contractor shall indemnify and hold harmless the Owner, Architect, Architect’s consultants,
officers, directors, board members. administrators, and agents and employees of any of them
from and against claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorneys’
fees, arising out of or resulting from performance of the Work, provided that such claim,
damage, loss or expense is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease or death, or to injury to
or destruction of tangible property (other than the Work itself), but only to the extent caused by
the negligent acts or omissions of the Contractor, a Subcontractor, anyone directly or indirectly
employed by them or anyone for whose acts they may be liable, regardless of whether or not
such claim, damage, loss or expense is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such
obligation shall not be construed to negate, abridge, or reduce other rights or obligations of
indemnity which would otherwise exist as to a party or person described in this Section 3.18.”

20.  The following language is added as Section 3.18.3: “This indemnification shall be
specifically covered by contractual liability insurance to be incorporated in the Contractor’s
general liability insurance policy and shall be so stated in the insurance certificates provided by
the Contractor, all as reasonably acceptable to Owner.”

21.  Section 4.1.2 is hereby amended as follows: “Duties, responsibilities and limitations of
authority of the Architect as set forth in the Contract Documents shall not be restricted, modified
or extended without written consent of the Owner, Contractor, and Architect. Consent shall not
be reasonably withheld.”

22.  Section 4.2.4 is hereby amended as follows: ‘“Exeept—as—otherwise—provided—in—the

ontract-Documents-or-when-direct-communications-have-been-speciall y-aunthorized; the Owner
and Contractor shall-endeaverte may communicate with each other directly threugh-the but shall
keep the Architect informed about matters arising out of or relating to the Contract.
Communications by and with the Architect’s consultants shall be through the Architect.
Communications by and with Subcontractors and material suppliers shall be through the
Contractor. Communications by and with separate contractors shall be through the Owner.”

23.  Section 4.2.13 is hereby revised to read that the Architect and Owner will have final
authority regarding matters relating to aesthetic effect.

24.  The following language is added as additional paragraphs under Section 5.3: “Any part of
the Work performed for the Contractor by a Subcontractor shall be pursuant to a written



subcontract between the Contractor and such Subcontractor. In addition to the requirements set
forth in Subparagraph 5.3.1, each such subcontract shall contain provisions that:

.1 require that such Work be performed in accordance with the requirements of the
Contract Documents;

2 except as otherwise agreed to by the Owner in writing, require the Subcontractor
to carry and maintain insurance coverage in accordance with the requirements of
the applicable Subcontractor agreement, and to file certificates of such coverage
with the Contractor; and,

3 require that each Subcontractor continue to perform under its subcontract in the
event the Contract is terminated, and the Owner takes an assignment of said
subcontract and requests such Subcontractor to continue such performance.

All contracts between Subcontractors and Sub-subcontractors (at any tier) shall also
contain the foregoing provisions.”

25.  Section 5.4.1 is hereby amended as follows: “Each subcontract agreement for a portion of
the Work is assigned by the Contractor to the Owner, provided that:

1 assignment is effective only after termination of the Contract by the Owner for

eause-pursuantto-Seetion142 and only for those subcontract agreements that the

Owner accepts by notifying the Subcontractor and Contractor in writing; and,

2 assignment is subject to the prior rights of the surety, if any, obligated under any
bond relating to the Contract.

Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in any of the Contract Documents, if the Owner
accepts assignment of any Subcontract, the Owner shall be responsible to the Subcontractor only
for (a) those obligations of the Contractor to Subcontractor that accrued in the performance by
the Subcontractor of a portion of the Work, and for which Work the Owner has not paid
Construction Manager under the Cost of Work provisions of this Contract, and (b) those
obligations to the Subcontractor that accrue subsequent to the date of the Owner’s acceptance.
Except as stated in the preceding sentence, the Owner shall have no responsibility for any of the
Contractor’s obligations to Subcontractor arising on or before the date of such acceptance.

26.  Section 7.4 is hereby amended as follows: “The Architect has authority to order minor
changes in the Work not involving adjustment in the Contract Sum or extension of the Contract
Time, and not inconsistent with the intent of the Contract Documents, and not authorizing lesser

quality or quantity of Work. Such changes will be effected by written order signed by the
Architect and shall be binding on the Owner and Contractor.”

27.  Section 9.3.1 is hereby amended as follows: “At least ten days before the date established
for each progress payment, the Contractor shall submit to the Architect an itemized Application

5



for Payment prepared in accordance with the schedule of values, if required under Section 9.2.,
for completed portions of the Work. Such application shall be notarized, if required, and
supported by such data substantiating the Contractor’s right to payment as the Owners or
Architect may reasonably require, such as copies of requisitions from Subcontractors and
material suppliers, and shall reflect retainage if provided for in the Contract Documents. Such
Application for Payment shall be certified as correct by the Contractor. In addition, such
Application for Payment shall contain a certification by the Contractor that the Contractor has no
knowledge of any notices of intent to file claim for lien or claims for lien as of the date of such
Application for Payment, and that there is no known basis for the filing of any notices of intent
to file claim for lien or claims for a lien on payment for the Work.”

28.  Section 9.5.1 is hereby amended as follows: «. . . .7 repeated material failure to carry out
the Work in accordance with the Contract Documents.”

In addition, the Owner may withhold any payment or portion thereof to the Contractor in
connection with the Proiect if and for so long as the Contractor fails to perform any of its
obligations, or is in default, under any of the Contract Documents; provided, however, that any
payment withheld by the Owner shall be limited to an amount sufficient to cure any such failure
of performance or default by the Contractor.”

29.  The following language is added to line 3 of Section 9.8.1: *“. .. Work for its intended use
and a permanent or temporary certificate of occupancy, as applicable, has been issued by the
governing municipality.”

30. Section 9.10.2 is hereby amended as follows: . .. (2) a certificate evidencing that
insurance required by the Contract Documents to remain in force after final payment is currently
in effect and will not be canceled or allowed to expire until at least 30 days’ prior written notice
has been given to the Owner....”

31.  Section 9.10.4 is hereby deleted in its entirety and the following is substituted therefor:
“INTENTIONALLY OMITTED.”

32.  The following language is added at the end of Section 10.2.4: “Notwithstanding the
foregoing, the Contractor shall not use any explosives, hazardous or toxic materials on the
Project site that are not reasonably required in connection with the Work.”

33.  Section 10.3.4 is hereby amended as follows: “The Owner shall not be responsible under
this Section 10.3 for materials or substances the Contractor brings to the site unless such
materials or substances are required by the Contract Documents. Notwithstanding the foregoing,
if the Contractor uses any materials or substances required by the Contract Documents in
violation of applicable laws, or if as a result of the negligence, misconduct, or fault of the
Contractor any such materials or substances cause any damages to the Owner, then in such event.
the Contractor shall be responsible for such damages. The Owner shall be responsible for
materials or substances required by the Contract Documents, except to the extent of the
Contractor’s fault or negligence in the use and handling of such materials or substances.”




34,  Section 11.1.2 is deleted in its entirety and the following is substituted therefor:
“INTENTIONALLY OMITTED”.

35.  The following language is hereby amended as follows: “Certificates of insurance
acceptable to the Owner shall be filed with the Owner prior to commencement of the Work and
thereafter upon renewal or replacement of each required policy of insurance. These certificates
and the insurance policies required by this Section 11.1 shall contain a provision that coverages
afforded under the policies will not be canceled or allowed to expire until at least 30 days’ prior
written notice has been given to the Owner. An additional certificate evidencing continuation of
liability coverage, including coverage for completed operations, shall be submitted with the final
Application for Payment as required by Section 9.10.2 and thereafter upon renewal or
replacement of such coverage until the expiration of the time required by Section 11.1.12.
Information concerning reduction of coverage on account of revised limits or claims paid under
the General Aggregate, or both, shall be furnished by the Contractor with reasonable promptness.
The eentractor-Contractor shall provide written notification to the Owner of the cancellation or
expiration of any insurance required by Section 11.1. The Contractor shall provide such written
notice within five (5) business days of the date the Contractor is first aware of the cancellation or
expiration, or is first aware that the cancellation or expiration is threatened or otherwise may
occur, whichever comes first.”

36.  Section 11.1.4 is hereby deleted in its entirety and the following is substituted therefor:.
“INTENTIONALLY OMITTED”.

37.  The following language is added at the end of Section 11.3.1.1: “The property insurance
provided by the Owner shall not cover any tools, apparatus, machinery, scaffolding, hoists,
forms, staging, shoring and other similar items commonly referred to as construction equipment
which may be on the Project site. The Contractor shall make its own arrangements for any
insurance it may require on such construction equipment. Any such policy obtained by the
Contractor shall include a waiver of subrogation in accordance with the requirements of
Subparagraph 11.3.7.”

38.  Section 11.3.6 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “Before an
exposure to loss may occur, the Owner shall file with the Contractor a copy of each policy that
includes insurance coverages required by this Section 11.3. Each policy shall contain all
generally applicable conditions, definitions, exclusions, and endorsements related to this Project.
Each policy shall contain a provision that the policy will not be canceled or allowed to expire,
and that its limits will not be reduced, until at least 30 days’ prior written notice has been given
to the Contractor.”

39.  Section 11.4.1 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “The Owner
shall have the right to require the Contractor to furnish bonds covering faithful performance of
the Contract and payment of obligations arising thereunder as stipulated in bidding requirements
or specifically required in the Contract Documents on the date of execution of the GMP
Amendment.”



40.  The following language is hereby amended in line 1 of Section 12.2.2.1: “In addition to
the Contractor’s obligations under Section 3.5., if, within ene two years .. .”

41.  The following language is hereby amended in line 7 of Section 12.2.2.1: *. . . discovery
of the condition. During the ene-two-year period . . .”

42.  The following language is hereby amended in line 1 of Section 12.2.2.2: “The ene-two-
year period . . .”

43.  The following language is hereby amended in line 1 of Section 12.2.2.3: “The ene-two-
year period . . .”

44.  The following language is hereby amended in line 2 of Section 12.2.5 as follows:
«...other obligations the Contractor has under the Contract Documents. Establishment of the ene
two-year period . . .”

45.  Section 13.4.3 is added as an additional section as follows: “The invalidity of any part or
provision of the Contract Documents shall not impair or affect in any manner the validity or
enforceability of the remaining parts and provisions of the Contract Documents.”

46.  The following language is added to the last line of Section 13.5.1 as follows: . . . or
unless such tests, inspections or approvals arise out of defective Work.”

47.  Section 13.7 is hereby amended as follows: “The Owner and Contractor shall commence
all claims and causes of action, whether in contract, tort, breach of warranty or otherwise, against
the other arising out of or related to the Contract in accordance with the requirements of the final
dispute resolution method selected in the Agreement within the time period specified by

48.  Section 14.1.1.5 is hereby deleted.

49.  Section 14.1.3 is hereby amended as follows: “If one of the reasons described in Section
14.1.1 or 14.1.2 exists, the Contractor may, upon seven days’ written notice to the Owner and
Architect, terminate the Contract and recover from the Owner payment for Work executed,
including reasonable overhead and profit on such completed Work, costs incurred by reason of
such termination, and damages.”

50.  The following language is hereby amended in line .1 of Section 14.2.1 as follows: “.1
repeatedly refuses . . .;”

51.  The following language is hereby amended in line .3 of Section 14.2.1 as follows: “.3
repeatedly disregards applicable laws, statutes, ordinances, codes, rules and regulations, or
lawful orders of a public authority;-e”.



52.  The following language is hereby amended in line .4 of Section 14.2.1 as follows: “.4
otherwise is guilty of substantial breach of a provision of the Contract Documents; or”.

53.  Section 14.2.4 is hereby deleted and the following is substituted therefor: “If the unpaid
balance of the Contract Sum exceeds costs of finishing the Work, including compensation for the
Architect’s services and expenses made necessary thereby, and other damages incurred by the
Owner and not expressly waived, such excess shall be paid to the Contractor. If such costs and
damages exceed the unpaid balance, the Contractor shall pay the difference to the Owner. This
obligation for payment shall survive termination of the Contract.”

54.  The following language is added at the end of Section 15.1.52 as follows:
“Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in the Contract Documents, claims for additional time
due to adverse weather conditions shall be made within sevesn twenty five (725) days of the date
of the delaying adverse weather condition. The Contractor warrants and represents that the
construction schedule shall contain allowances for delay caused by adverse weather conditions
under normal seasonal conditions and no claim for increased time will be made or recognized as
a result of such normal adverse weather conditions.”

55.  The following language is hereby amended in line 7 of Section 15.3.2 as follows:
“...mediation for a period of 60 30 days from .. .”

56.  Section 154 is deleted in its entirety and the following is substituted therefor:
“INTENTIONALLY OMITTED.”

This Agreement is entered into as of this day of August, 2017.

EVANSVILLE COMMUN ITY J.P. CULLEN & SONS, INC.
SCHOOL DISTRICT

By: : By:

Dated: Dated:

FADOCS\WD\90060\21A2875868.DOCX



KID'S FIRST ACCOUNT SUMMARY 7-19-2017

21 R 000 291 500000 025
1/31/2017 CR
2/28/2017 JE
2/28/2017 CR
2/28/2017 CR

21 E 100 411 240000 025

10/12/2016 AP
10/31/2016 JE
10/31/2016 JE
11/17/2016 AP
11/30/2016 JE
12/8/2016 AP
1/6/2017 AP
2/28/2017 JE
3/31/2017 JE
3/31/2017 JE
3/31/2017 JE

. 5/31/2017 JE

21 E 200411 240000 025
11/17/2016 AP
12/8/2016 AP
12/31/2016 JE
12/31/2016 JE
1/6/2017 AP

21 E 300 411 240000 025
10/12/2016 AP
11/17/2016 AP
12/8/2016 AP
1/6/2017 AP

21 E 400 411 240000 025
10/12/2016 AP
10/31/2016 JE
11/17/2016 AP

REVENUES
KIDS FIRST DONATION
KIDS FIRST DCNATION - REMAINING
KIDS FIRST DONATION - KROLL
KIDS FIRST DONATION - EEF

EXPENSES BY BUILDING
LEVI

SEPTEMBER STOP PURCHASES

K FIELD TRIP

1ST FIELD TRIP

OCTOBER STOP PURCHASES

TRANSFER FROM KIDS TO 1ST GRADE FIELD TRIP

KIDS FIRST NOVEMBER

KIDS FIRST DECEMBER

TRANSFER TO 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP

TRANSFER TO LEVI AT RISK

TRANSFER TO 1ST GRADE FILED TRIPS

TRANSFER TO K FIELD TRIPS

TRANSFER TO 2ND GRADE FIELD TRIP

JC MCKENNA
OCTOBER STOP PURCHASES
KIDS FIRST NOVEMBER
TRANSFER FROM KIDS FIRST
TRANSFER FROM KIDS FIRST
KIDS FIRST DECEMBER

TRIS
SEPTEMBER STOP PURCHASES
OCTOBER STOP PURCHASES
KIDS FIRST NOVEMBER

KIDS FIRST DECEMBER

HS
SEPTEMBER STOP PURCHASES
DON QUIIOTE FIELD TRIP
OCTOBER STOP PURCHASES

TOTAL EXPENSES

500.00
2.70
100.00

2,000.00

2,602.70

(24.00)
(42.00)
(52.00)
(170.80)
(49.00)
(115.20)
(50.40)
(80.00)
(21.00)
(16.00)
(36.00)

(6.50)

(662.90)

(82.90)
(129.05)
(70.00)
(5.00)

(48.50)

(335.45)

(24.00)
(134.40)
(182.40)

(91.20)

(432.00)

(2.75)
(53.75)

(3.85)

(60.35)

(1,490.70)

FUNDS AVAILABLE -  1,112.00 -



pezeqUNOUSUN 06 Z99- og uadp 000 00°0 % IFST 06°299- Jueds 06°299 pe3sbpng 00°0

06°2Z0¢€ S8TIJUY TeuanofLsy
07 °09¢ mHQm\mmm SJUNOOOY «
06°299 520 0000¥Z TTV 00T H Tz«
dIMIQTII
05°9 LT/80/90 HAVYD ANZ O ¥HASNVEL 6 90-LT/S0 €0 LT/TE/S0
00°9¢€ LT/TE/€0 SdI¥L QIEIJ M OL MIAASNVEL L 90-LT/€0 ar LT/TE/€0
S4TIL
00°9T LT/TE/€0 QIIII FAVYD LST O YHASNVHL S 90-LT/€0 a0 LT/TE/EO
00°12 LT/TE/E0 ¥STY I¥ IAWT OL ¥AISNYIL € 90-LT/€0 i LT/TE/E0
aryr
00°08 LT/90/€0 QIILI FaYdD ANZ Ol YHASNVEL € 90-L1/20 @Zr L1/82/20
ov-0s LT/90/10 18608 LT/90/T0 LTOZIO0TO YIEWIDAA LST¥A SAIX 0 TOOHOS HOTIH FTIIASNYAR §Z4 ady LT/90/T0
0Z°STT 91/80/21 Tv808 9T/L0/ZT 9T0CT0ZT YEGWIAON IS¥Id SAIN 0 TOOHOS HOIH ITIIASNYAX vz da¥y  91/80/¢T
84T¥IL QTALI AAWED IST
00°6¥ 91/ET/2T OL IS¥Td SAI¥ WOHd ¥HISNVIL 11 90-LT/1T ar 9T/0€/TT
TOOHOS
08°0LT ST/LT/TT 0LLO8  9T/9T/1T 9T0ZTI0TT SASYHO¥YNd dOIS ¥HH0ID0 0 FIAAIR VNNENOW *3° 0 174 av  9T/LT/IT
00°2§ 9T/T€/0T dI¥I aTIId IST 6T 90-LT/0T I 9T/TE/0T
00°2¥ 9T/1€/0T dT¥l @IdId M 9T 90-LT/01 a0 9T/TE/OT
TOOHOS
00°ve 9T/2T/0T 61908 9T/TT/0T 9T0ZTTI0T SESVYHOUNd dOI$ ¥AAWAIIAS 0 FTAAIK ¥NNEMOH ‘D° 0 24 a¥y  91/21/01
. G20 0000%Z TIV 00T T 1Z
paxaqumousun 000 od uado 00°0 00°0 % 3797 00°0 aueds 00°0 pe3aebpng 00°0
00°0 G20 O0OOTT TTP 00T & TZs
G20 0000TT TTP 00T & 1T
00°0 % peATeO8IUN 0L°Z09 ‘Z- sadye09y 0L°209°C pa3ebpng 00°0
0L Z— T SSTIJUH TBUINOL
007009 ‘2~ s31de0sy UsedD»
0L°209 ‘2~ GZ0 000005 T6Z 000 ¥ TT«»
00°000‘C~ L1/82/20 JFF-NOIIYNOQ IS¥Id SAIN ] TO-LT/20 ¥d  L1/8T/20
00°00T~ LT/82/20 TIOYN~NOILIWYNOd ILS9Id SATX 67 T0-LT/20 9o L1/82/20
HONV'IVE Sd
oL*¢- LT/90/€0 ONINIVWEY-NOILUNOQ LS¥IA SAIN 9 : 90-LT/20 a0 L1/82/20
00°00S- LT/TE€/T0 NOIIYNOQ ISH¥IJ SAIM oo} T0-LT/T0 3 LT/TIE/TO
G20 000005 162 000 ¥ 12
JUnowry 338Q JO9UD #09W/#AUD  9eQ AUI zoseQ/#aul uoT3dTao8eq ~ #OUTI/H0d FOd/oWeN IOpueA yojed qus oxs | e3ed

T34~ ouni (G0 001 & b4




0€'ZTT T~ Te30] pueId
56821 SOTIJUEY TBeuIno, I0F Te30L
00°009 ‘2~ s3dTeo9y Yse) I0I TeIOf
GT*650°T oTqedeg S3UNCOOY IO0F TRIAOT
peIsqUMOuUsUn GE° 09— og uado 00°0 00°0 % 3FOT GE°09- aueds §5£°09 ps3ebpnd 00°0
SL°€ES SOTIIUH TRUINOL
0%°9 3TqeARg S3UNODOWx
ge"038 G20 0000%C TTIV 007 & TZTs
TOOHDS
G8°¢€ 9T/LT/TT 0LL08  9T/9T/TT 9T0ZTOTT SESYHOUNd JOIS JYAg0Id0 0 FTAATR ¥NNEMOW D0 jZ4 da¥y  9T/LT/1T
GLTES 9T1/1€/0T dI¥I @IATd FIOLIIND NOA 0z 90-LT/0T . 9T/1E/0T
TOOHDS
GL T 91/21/0T GI908 9T/TT/0T 9T0ZTTO0T SESYHOUNd dOLS YIaWIIJES 0 TTAAIA YNNIMOW “D°0 vZ a¥  91/21/01
, G20 0000%¢ TI¥ 007 I 1IZ
PaISqUMOUSUN 00 ZET— og usdo 00°0 00°0 % 1IeT 00°ZEV- queds 00°ZEV pelebpng 00°0
00°ZEV mHQM\mmm S3UNOOIYT
00" Zev GZ0 0000%Z T1V 00E A TZ=»
0Z°16 LT1/90/T0 18608  LT/90/T0 LTOZTOTO WIGWADHd LST¥d SAIN 0 TOOHOS HOIH HTIIASNVAZ 124 d¥  LT/906/10
0F°Z8T 91/80/21T 17808  9T/L0/ZT 9T0ZTO0ZT YIGWIAON LSYIA SAIM 0 TOOHOS HOIH ATIIASNVAR 114 d¥  91/80/21
TTOOHDS
0 vET 9T/LT/1T 0LLO8  9T/9T/TT 9T0ZI0TT SHSYHO¥Nd dOLS ¥FE0ID0 0 HTAQIN ¥NNEIOW “0° [0 Ve a¥  91/LT/1T
TOOHOS
00°v¢ 91/21/01 67908 9T/TT/OT 9T0ZTTIOT SESYHOMNd dOLS ¥IEWALIES 0 ITAQIN ¥NNEMOW *O°0 ve d¥  9t/21/01
G20 0000%C TT¥ 00E 4 T2
paxsqunousuf) ST*GEE- od uedo 00°0 00°0 2 3I9T GT GEE— juadg GI1°GEE pelsbpng Q00
00°SL SOTIQUY TEUINOL
ST"09¢ aTqeieg mpﬁnouom*.
GT°GEE G20 0000%Z T1i¥v 002 & TZ«
0C°87% LT/90/T0 18608 LT/90/1T0 LTOZTIOTO HHENHEDHA IST9d Said ¢] TOOHOS HOIH HTIIASNVAX ve da¥ LT/90/10
00°§ LT/0T/T0 IS9IA SAIY WO¥d JdASNYIL S 90-LT/CT 490 9T/TE/TT
00°0L LT/0T/T0 ISYIA SAIM WOMd YIASNYYL 12 90-LT/2T ar 9T/1€/2T
§0°6CT 91/80/¢T 17808 9T/L0/2T 91021021 YIGWEAON LSYUId SAIX 0 TOOHOS HOIH TTIIASNYAX 24 dy 9T/80/2T
TCOHOS
06°¢8 9T/LT/TIT 0LLO8 9T/9T/T1T 9T02T0TT SESYHOMNd JOLS YIEOLO0 0 dTAAIN ¥NNDIDW "D [ ve dav 9T/LT/TT
, G20 0000¥%Z TTI¥ 00Z I IC
Junoury ®3eQ 09UD #O¥/#3IUD 93 AUI zosag/#aul uotidraosaq  #9UTTI/#0d Jog/ueN IOPUSA yo3leg qung oIg 31eq
fzg oung [qo 20T & P




paIequnoustn 0% 06% T~

og uadp 00°0

00°0
0070

%

FERFIFFREERFFFFERRRF¥r 4% FJTOADT JO PUE 4y ¥ ¥ X XFXFFXFEXFXREFFFFF

9 :s73unoooy JO IoqumN

19T 07°06% ' 1- Juads 0F 067 °T pajsbpnd 0070 :sosuadrd
DPaATS03IUN 0L°209 ‘Z- sadteosy 0L°209°C pa3abpnd 00°0 IsenusAdy
:ATPUMING UNOOOY STEIO0L PURIH

Junoury

83eq AOSYD H#09™/HAUD

9jeq AUIL

Zoseq/ #AUL

uoTadTIosed #9UT1/#0d ISy /SWEeN JOPUSA yosjeg aqng o8 83eq

Cxd oung [qO O0T I Pd




21 R 000 291 500000 025

21 E 100411 240000 025

21 E 200 411 240000 025

KID'S FIRST ACCOUNT SUMMARY 7-26-2016

2/28/2013 CR
6/30/2013 CR
3/31/2013 CR
9/30/2014 CR
9/30/2014 CR
10/31/2014 CR
4/30/2015 CR
1/31/2014 CR
8/31/2015 CR
8/31/2015 CR
1/31/2016 CR
1/31/2016 CR
2/29/2016 CR
5/31/2016 CR

6/20/2013 AP
10/9/2013 AP
1/30/2014 AP
4/30/2014 JE
6/30/2014 JE
3/5/2015 AP
4/14/2015 AP
5/7/2015 AP
6/9/2015 AP
6/9/2015 AP
9/25/2015 AP
11/9/2015 AP
1/18/2016 AP
2/5/2016 AP
3/11/2016 AP
3/28/2016 AP
4/15/2016 AP
5/5/2016 AP
6/10/2016 AP

1/10/2014 AP
1/29/2014 AP
12/16/2014 AP
1/2/2015 AP
3/5/2015 AP

REVENUES

EVANSVILLE EDUCATION 4,000.00

UNCLAIMED F.S./FEE MONEY FOR 110.45

DONATION - EEF 183.00

DONATION - EEF 62.00

EVANS FOUNDATION OF SOUTHERN WI 470.00

DONATION - EEF 250.00

LEVI LUNCH DONATION 50.00

DONATION - EEF 30.00

BACK TO SCHOOL DAYS DONATIONS 124.00

BACK TO SCHOOL DAYS DONATIONS 29.00

KIDS FIRST DONATION 500.00

KIDS FIRST DONATION 100.00

KIDS FIRST DONATION 21.90

KIDS FIRST DONATION 50.00

TOTALREVENUE  5,980.35

EXPENSES BY BUILDING
LEVI
KIDS FIRST FOR THE BOOK FAIR (110.78)
KIDS FUND - FOR ANGELINA (12.25)
FOR BRIANNA JUDD FEES (3.00) (8.60)
P-CARD (29.65)
P-CARD (11.57)
STUDENT FIRST TO LUNCH (9.00)
STUDENT FIRST TO LUNCH (4.50)
LEVI KIDS FIRST TO LUNCH (9.75)
KIDS FIRST LUNCH ACCOUNTS - (20.25)
SNACKS FOR KIDS FIRST - LL (13.86)
STUDENT FEES (3.00)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (6.75)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (15.40)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (22.50)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (22.50)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (36.00)
STUDENT FEES (16.00)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (67.50)
STUDENT LUNCH PAYMENTS (92.25)
(512.11)
JC MCKENNA

FOOT AND ANKLE X-RAY FOR (126.00)
VICTORIA CORBELO - FOR (1,029.55)
LUNCH TRANSFER (40.00)
BOOTS FOR STUDENT 12/1/14 (50.00)
STUDENT FIRST TO LUNCH (17.90)



21 E 300 411 240000 025

4/14/2015 AP
5/7/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
10/16/2015 AP
10/29/2015 AP
11/9/2015 AP
12/8/2015 AP
12/8/2015 AP
12/8/2015 AP
12/28/2015 AP
1/18/2016 AP
1/18/2016 AP
2/5/2016 AP
2/29/2016 CR
3/11/2016 AP
3/28/2016 AP
5/5/2016 AP
6/10/2016 AP
6/30/2016 AP
6/30/2016 AP
6/30/2016 AP
6/30/2016 AP
6/30/2016 AP

6/7/2013 AP
1/31/2014 JE
1/22/2015 AP
2/26/2015 AP
2/28/2015 JE

3/5/2015 AP

4/14/2015 AP

5/7/2015 AP
6/9/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
11/9/2015 AP
12/8/2015 AP
1/18/2016 AP
2/5/2016 AP
3/11/2016 AP
3/28/2016 AP
5/5/2016 AP
6/10/2016 AP

KIDS FIRST TO LUNCH ACCOUNTS
MS KIDS FRIST TO LUNCH ACCOUT
FOOD FOR STUDENT

SNACKS FOR STUDENT

SHIRT FOR STUDENT

STUDENT FEES

STUDENT TICKETS TO PLAY - WICKED
CLASSROOM SUPPLIES

MS KIDS FIRST ACCOUNT OCTOBER
KIDS FIRST REIMBURSEMENT

KIDS FIRST TO COVER FEESAND
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS

KIDS FIRST REIMBURSEMENT
REIMBURSEMENT FOR SNACKS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS

KIDS FIRST REIMBURSEMENT
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
CLARINET RENTAL

CLARINET RENTAL

CLARINET RENTAL

ALTO SAX RENTAL

TRUMPET RENTALS

TRIS
STUDENT SUPPLIES

P-CARD

BOOTS/GLOVES FOR STUDENT
LUNCH REIMBURSEMENT STUDENT
P-CARD FOR FEB

TRIS STUDENT FIRST TO LUNCH
MARCH LUNCH TO KIDS FIRST

TRIS KIDS FIRST TO LUNCH

KIDS FIRST LUNCH ACCOUNTS

TRIS KIDS FIRST

TRIS KIDS FIRST ACCOUNT

TRIS KIDS FIRST STOP

STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS

(31.95)
(8.30)
(5.79)
(9.48)

(9.00)
(17.00)

(500.00)
(14.46)
(17.90)

(0.64)
(47.10)
(15.40)

(7.38)
(14.08)
(37.54)
(25.60)

5.10

(6.40)
(18.85)

(2.55)
(43.60)
(25.00)
(25.00)
(25.00)
(43.00)

(125.00)

(2,334.37)

(100.00)
(146.66)
(43.98)
(10.00)
(74.15)
(2.25)
(9.00)
(14.60)
(70.85)
(4.50)
(31.50)
(13.50)
(44.00)
(56.25)
(72.00)
(110.25)
(101.25)

(184.50)



21 E 400411 240000 025

4/9/2014 AP
6/25/2014 AP

5/7/2015 AP
9/25/2015 AP
9/25/2015 AP
10/5/2015 AP
11/9/2015 AP
12/8/2015 AP
1/18/2016 AP
6/10/2016 AP

(1,089.24)

HS
KIDS FIRST ACCT TO PAY 3 (155.00)
DRIVERS ED SCHOLARSHIP (770.00)
DRIVER'S ED SCHOLARSHIPS (275.00)
STUDENT FEES (10.00)
STUDENT FEES (50.00)
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS (26.95)
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS (36.45)
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS (70.75)
STUDENT LUNCH ACCOUNTS (14.96)
STUDENT FEES (42.00)

(1,451.11)

TOTAL EXPENSES  (5,386.83)
FUNDS AVAILABLE®




EVARSVILLE ACRE-STIENCE DERARTMENT
EVANSVILLE EFA
G40 SoluTH FETE STREET
EVANSVILLE, W 33536
PHONE (608) 882-3541 FAX (608) 882-6157
Advisor: James Kvalheim

Auvugust 2, 2017

To: School Board

From: Mr. Jim Kvalheim

Re: FFA Overnight Excursion Request to-School Board for 2017-2018

*National Convention in Indianépdlis Indiana October 25-28, 'We’“\’cli be staying in a hotel in Indianapolis and

will be traveling with a group of 55 from J anesvﬁie Craig, Janesville Parker Edgerton and Evansville. For 10-
12 students. o

Student cost-$125.00

Cost to District- Substitute Teacher fer Wednesday, Thursday, F riday

The FFA Alumni will provide the rooming costs for each student to attend (approx..$100)

Funds from fundraising will cover the rest ~§50-$100 - :

Transportation: Coach bus

Number of Chaperones: 6-7 for entire bus-1 adult per school~Agnculture teachers
Mr. Kvalheim and will attend

Forms-students will all sign an Overmght Excursmns form and an }“'FA Conduct form in addition
to recemng an mnerary of the four day trip.

%212 degree Leadership Conference and 360 degree Advanced Leadership Training Conference.
November 10% and 11% at the Conference Center in Green Bay, W1. I will be taking 2-8 members with another

school from the area.

Student cost: $50  The FFA and FFA Alumni will cover the remaining costs

Cost to district: % day substitute

Location: Green Bay, WI

Transportation: Van or Bus shared with Janesville or surrounding schools

Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend with chaperones from Janesville and other
schools

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed




*Half-Time Leadership Workshop for 2 upperclassmen FFA Officers. Stevens Point, WI. January 12t and
13%, Ieadership workshop for officers to motivate and encourage new ideas for the 2™ half of the year. FFA
Advisor workshops and Professional Development for Mr. Kvalheim,

Student cost: $25  The Evansville FFA Chapter will cover the rest

Cost to district: 1 day substitute (Friday)

Location: Holiday Inn, Stevens Point, WI

Transportation: joint ride with Janesville or Oregon FFA advisor and 2 members
Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*Wisconsin FFA Farm Forum February 16® and 17 in Wisconsin Rapids. Iwill be taking 2-4 FFA
members that are Juniors in High School and have strong interests in productmn agriculture.

Student cost: Free ‘

Cost to district: % day substltute and the Evanswllc FFA (and the Rock County Farm Bureau)
will cover the rest of the expenses

Location: Wisconsin Rapids, W1

Transportation: Carpool with another school, School Van

Number of chaperones: 1-2 -Mr. Kvalheim will attend

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*Evansville FFA Banquet Plannmo Extravauanza Sometime in February or March
Student cost: Free
Cost to district: % day substlmte and the Evansvﬂle FFA will cover the rest of the expenses
Location: Madison, Sun Prairie, or Wlsconsm Dells
Transporta‘uon School Van
Number of chaperones 2 -Mr. Kvalhalm will attend
Forms: ovetnight excursion forms will be completed

*Experiencing Discovery, Growth and Excellence (EDGE) Conference and 212 degrees of Leadership

Workshop — Manitowoc, WI ~ March 23" and 24t
I will be taking 2-8 members in grades 7-10 with another school from the area.

Student cost: $50

Cost to district: %2 day substitute

Location: Manitowoc, WI

Transportation: Vehicle shared with Janesville or surrounding schools

Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend with chaperones from other schools
Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed




*Wisconsin State FFA Convention
June 11% - 14%  at the Alliant Energy Center in Madison, WI
Leave at 7:30am Tuesday and return at 1:00pm on Thursday
Transportation: School Van
Chaperone: Mr. Kvalheim
Cost to District - $0
Cost to Student No cost — but they will need money for Food for 2-3 lunch meals, souvenirs.
The Evansville FFA and Alumni will cover the cost of the Hotel Rooms.
Schedule of events in Brief:
Tuesday: Leave 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday Morning in official dress
Delegate business sessions, workshops, courtesy corps, possible tours, supper at Red Robin and Hypnotist Jim
Wand in the evening.
Wednesday: award sessions, leadership workshops, State Degree Ceremony, courtesy corps, dance, band and
chorus concerts, announce state officers!
Thursday: Last session, ch01r/band concert, drive back home 1 00pm

*FFA Officer Training. Spring (May, June, J uly, August). This will bea Friday to Saturday evening event, or
if held in the summer it will be Monday through Wednesday. We will be doing team building activities,
leadership training, and planmng actmhes During this trip the students will develop the Program of Activities
for the entire year. : ,

Student cost: snacks and a meal

Cost to district: The FFA will fund this leadership training

Location: Cabin or camping in Wisconsin Dells, Wyalusing State Park, Montello or Green Lake
Transportation; Mr. Kvalheim’s Vehicle or school van

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed




EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Monday, August 14, 2017, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Busse, Hamilton, Hammann, Hennig, Rasmussen, and Titus.

APPROVE AGENDA

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the agenda as preSented
omitting V, B — Construction Management Agreement and VII, A — Approval of Constructlon
Management Agreement. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote). ~ ~ i

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITOIN/UPCOMING EVENTS
e Back to School Days — August 16, 10:00 — 2:00 pm.
e First Day of School for Students — September 5, 2017

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None.

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION ; ~
Mr. Braunschweig presented the 2017- 2018 FFA overnlght field trips.

District Administrator, Mr. Roth, gave an u‘p,déte .o.h the 2018 potential referendum: facility
study, CAC preparation and coIIab_oratioﬁ'With Bray Architects and JP Cullen. Discussion.

Mr. Braunschweig presented pohcy #657 1 Student Fee Schedule for a first reading. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented the 2016 2017 JEDI Virtual School Report. Discussion. To be discussed
at next meetmg o

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None. T

BUSINESS (Action Items)
Motiori"by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the revised policy #657.1-
Student Fee Schedule, as presented. Motion carried, 6-1 (Rasmussen)(voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the resignation of Tess
Thornton, Kindergarten Teacher, effective July 31, 2017, and thank her for her year of service
and Matt Smith, Alternative Education Teacher, and thank him for his 18 years of service.
Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Titus, moved to approve the resignation of Holdin
Worley, Technology Assistant, effective August 4, 2017, and thank him for his seven years of
service. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Page 1 of 3



Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the resignation of Mark
Schwartz, JV1 Football Coach, effective July 18, 2017, and thank him for his service. Motion
carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the hiring of Abby Beyerl, K-
12 Library Media Specialist, for a salary of $46,918. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Busse, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the hiring of Tricia
Nelson, Kindergarten Teacher, for a salary of $39,274; and Craig Ellis, Alternative Education
Teacher, for a salary of $44,072. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Titus, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the hiring of Tiffya_h“yDra.eving,
Physical Therapist, for a salary of $64,384. Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice \_/o"te). ‘

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Titus, moved to approve the hiring of G‘riffi‘r.‘i "Hicks,
Technology Assistant, at a rate of $16.00/hour. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote). |

Motion by Mr. Titus, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to app\fove‘.t'he hri:r‘ingkof Melinda Molloy,
Information Systems Specialist/Administrative Assistant, at arate of $18.00/hour. Motion
carried, 7-0 (voice vote). :

Motion by Mr. Titus, seconded by Mr. Rasmusse_'nf,“ kmoved t‘o_approve the hiring of Todd Sperry,
High School Assistant Football Coach, for a stipend of $2,812. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Tkituys,:‘mbvéd“tkb approve the hiring of Garth Coats, High
School Assistant Football Coach, for a ;stipénd of $2,812. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Titus, seconded by Mr Henmg, moved to approve the hiring of Jenna Hurley,
High School JV2 Volleyball Coach for a stipend of $1,640. Discussion. Motion carried, 7-0 (voice
vote).

Motion by Mr. Titus, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the hiring of Aimee
Swartwout, 50% ngh School Pom Pons Coach, for a stipend of $1,378. Motion carried, 7-0
(voice vote) #

CONSENT (ActiOh Items)

Motion by l\/lr ‘Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Busse, moved to approve the consent agenda
items: July 17 and July 25, 2017, minutes and the July bills as presented. Motion carried, 7-0
(roll call vote).

FUTURE AGENDA
August 28, 2017, meeting agenda shared.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Hamilton, moved to contemplate convening into
closed session under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, promotion,
compensation or performance evaluation data of any public employee over which the
governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility; namely to discuss District

Page 2 of 3



Administrator evaluation. Motion carried, 7-0 (roll call vote). Meeting adjourned from

executive session at 7:15 pm.

Submitted by John Rasmussen, Clerk

Approved: Dated:

Mason Braunschweig, President

Approved: 8/28/17

Page 3 of 3



CONTINUOUS SYSTEM IMPROVEMENT (CSl)
SUB-COMMMITTEE'’S 2016-2017 GOALS

Staff and Student Teaching and Learning
The Goal of the Evansville Community School District is to achieve exceptional Literacy growth
for all students by steadily increasing the number of students meeting state proficiency targets
for English Language Arts in Grades 3 through Grade 11, as measured annually by the
respective state assessments.

2016 - 2020 Grades 3-8 FORWARD EXAM, Grades 9 & 10 ACT ASPIRE, Grade 11 ACT

Growth targets begin with the baseline in 2015-16: 50.2% of Grades 3-11 students reaching
proficiency in English Language Arts.
To meet expectations with continuous improvement results, growth targets increase as follows:

School year % of increase % Proficient or Advanced
2016-17 1% 51.2%
2017-18 2% 53.2%
2018-19 3% 56.2%
2019-20 3% 59.2%

Communication and Community Engagement
By May 2017, internal communication will improve by .10 on a 4.0 (2016 composite score =
2.79) scale as measured by the District Communication Survey.

Technology
Develop and implement a comprehensive professional development plan that supports staff in

integrating best practices in teaching and learning to develop student proficiency in utilizing
information literacy and technology.

Facilities and Operations
Goal 1 — Reduce energy consumption District-wide by 3% during the 2016-2017 Fiscal Year.

Goal 2 — Begin assessing current and future needs of the facilities & operations area, and start
to produce a 5 — year plan to address those needs.

Climate and Culture

To build a sustainable positive school climate through a supportive environment in which staff
model attitudes and value expectations fostered by respect, effective communication, positive
relationships, involvement, and collaborative decision-making. This will be achieved through
the implementation of focus groups that gather data through guided conversations with staff in
their buildings.

CSI20161 goals
10/19/16



*Wwa1sAs Juswadeuew

dd 9yi 9sn 01 ui3aq 0} S19Yded] J0j papaau sl
Suruiedy dn mojjo} j1 ulwial8p o3 Juenodwi aq
sjedpund [[!M 1] *paJaylesd ag |{IMm SSYILe0D SSDUSAINBYT

"inopuey e Suisn awil Sul1a3IA Je1S AepsSaupap | 910T

9T0Z ‘vT Joqwadaq | J010241Q I'8D Jo1eanp3 pue sjediputld 2yl wodj yoeqpasd ay1 SulInp SIAlad 3Y3 01 padnpoulul aq ||im Jjeis Suiyoea] | 9@

Jea/ jo m:_::_mmm._

&:m:\s >m w_:ummaoozm\ﬁw_n:.oo sI nﬁm ayy :w:z, Bo:v_ :e> M 32._
%mnzs:u PUE P2)29]]09 84 JliM BIED JRUM .

| GWODINO/SNIVAS | ¥3AvET | HOLVOIONIZUNSVAW.

‘ddisNowov . fdva

‘saipuniioddo 1uawdojansp [euoissajoud up uoredidiied ssasse pue Jojuow

“oeay |IM 1eY3 (SINAd)wa1sAs Juswaseuey JuawdojansQ |BUOISS304d dY3 Jo asn 3yl Sunojid pue payius

pI spasu ay3 192w 01 saniunuoddo Suijessd Quawssasse

spasu juswdojanap jeuoissajold e Suiponpuod uo Suisndoy Jeah [00Yds /102-9T0Z Yl Sulnp }4om 3yl Yum [eod JeaA-1jnw e 3q |jim siyl uonajdwo) 1o} suijpawi]

‘aininy ay3 ol uejd sy} ureUEW 01 MOY 10} SS3204d B pue SUI30U0d
Ae1a8pnq ‘suoiieinadxa ‘sjeod apnjouy [jim uejd 8yl "Slusapnis pue Jiels |je spoddns 1eyl ue|d Juswdolana( |euolIssaj0id anisuayaidwod e dojaasp [jim dsD3 :jeon

*8ujuaes) Juapnis poddns [jim ssnunlioddo
uswdo[aAsp |euoissajoud ||y uswaasiyde
‘panaiyde 1U3pPN3S UO PAsSNI0} PUB SAIIRIOYR[|0D ‘SNONUIIU0D
2q 0} S|eos 1o13sIp pue Sulp|ing S|geu? [|IM 1BU3 9240}J0M si 3ey3 ujuJea| 3npe Joj UOISIA B UO paseq
1uswdojarag pue JuawadeSus a2J0PHOM pajud|e} pue paj|pjs e dojpaap pue adedua |im asd3 Syl St dSD3 2U1 404 ue|d uawdojanaq jeuoiIssaj04d syt
sn2o4 d189je41S aA119[qO d1891e418 eaJy Auaold
L1-910C
993 llIwWo0) PUISIA [o0YdS Allunwiwio) 3jjiAsueny
Buiutea] pue Bulyoea] jJusapnis pue jeis reir
ue[qd yuswdAoxdurg Qw O A L
snonumnuo)




lea) jo pug

‘yuow | siayoeal ||y
yoes paJoyuow 3utaq sjedpulid "]l paJeys ay3 01 parwgns
pue aoe|d ui s1ssa204d 2y | 403109410 19D 3utaqg se1nuiWw YUM 12141SIp 9Y3 InoySnoayl 1] Snuiuo)
"Apnis ay1 uj papnjoul
Suiaq a4e 1eY1 5195 Blep
a1 aseaudul Ing 9T-STOT s|ediduiad ‘UL P/Yd
WO JBWJI0) BYY SNUIIU0) | 103234 18D JeaA-prw e uipnoul 10141SIP SY1 10} S1E3.413Y Ble( SNUIlU0)
Aoisiy
dd ut papnjoul 3q 03 SIAdd J0 uoinod sinoy 919|dwo) e
ssefa/doysyiom
“Juswadeuew ay3 Suipusnie Jaye Asains 219|dwod Jjeis e
wa1sAs SINAd SINAd YSnoJyj uaxey s| aduepusyly e
ul 8uiuresy a1sjdwod asow 99111WWo) SINAd y3nouyi ssejp/doysysom iog dn udis jeis e
paAladal aaey [auuossad | ASojouydal 9}IAUI UB INO
1013s1p 91edoudde siedipund puss pue SAIdd y3nouyl sse[p/doysyiom syiraieasd e
3Y1 |13uUn 3]qIseay Jou SISyl | J0312241d 18D 99111wwod ASojouydal ayl YHm SIAIdd 40 asn syl Juawajdw]
9TOCZ ‘YT Joqwada( sjedidugid -JeaA |ooyds s1y3 seapuane
uo paystjdwoddy | 10129417 18D 3JUB343JU02 1UB4INI 3Y] YUM SINQd 0 9sn Y3 Jusws|dw]
sjedidulid 8T0Z-/T0Z Ui sAep juawdojanap jeuoisssjoud
*ssaJdoud uj | 4030941 1)8D jooyds |je 404 uejd JUSWdO[IAS(Q |BUOISSR40Id B dO[dAR(
saijiunioddo pajeniug Jjeis ‘ Suiuies)
|euoissajoid JsWWNS ‘SYSIA BUS ‘BUIjUO
J0111SIP JO 1IN0) SINAd 49d sisenbasdd 'S
suoousaye Aepssupapn pue Aepuopy ‘v
SWIL SUl1L3IA J4e1S €
(LD1) swiL uoneioqe|jo) Jaydeal g
‘papnjoul aq ued sAe@ juawidojana( [rUOISSRJOId JBIS T
1ey1 suondo Jaylo Auew Spasu ay11aswW
10U aJe aJay] ‘quasaud [[IM 3DLIISIP U] MOY SUjLIISISp BIEP BYl UO paseg e LT0T
1V “da1s uoiloe Alessadau sanuniioddo ER|
e Sl S1Y1 10U JO JaY1dym 0} sjedipulad jJuswdojanap jeuoissajold 10} suoi1saddns 109|100 e -9T0C
Se paJundd0 sey uoissnasiqg | 40192414 1)8D ‘SINAd Suisn A9AInS gd 1uswssassy spasN e dojaasg | "29a




SINAd Y1 1uswadwy SINAd Y3N0oJyl uddel St OUBPUDY e
AjIny 01 popasu si siapes| SINAd uSnouyl ssepp/doysyiom 4oy dn usis jeis e
33 404 Sujuies) SUON 991WWOo) SHAUI UB N0
‘£/T-9T0¢ ul paiuawa|dw) |  ASojouyds] puss pue SINAd YySnouayl ssep/doysyJom syl a1eas) e
10U sem do31s SIYL 1SD Sojeie) 1013s1d SINAJ 9911wwiod A8ojouydal a3yl Yyum SIAIdd 40 asn ayi Juswa|dwy|
sdoysydom Oy &
SI01BINPA 6 &
1uswdolanaq
[euoissajoid ‘oljojod jeuoissajoud ,s101e2Npd
Josinoy +00/L € [enpIAIpUl 3Y3 JO 1Jed B Mou aJe spiodaa dd
'ssaooud [enoadde ayy "10L11S1P Y31 40} pajidwod usaq dARY SPJ0d3L Qd
ySnouyy painos asam pue *SIUDAD ||e J04 pa19jdwod 313M Suollenjead
SINdd Ul paiiwgns aJam ‘|0d0304d
sieuigam pue sdoysyiom/ SIY} pamo|[0} os|e sdoysyJom/sieuiqam auljuQ
S9OUIIDLUOI JO1ISIP JO sjedipuld ‘SINQd Ul paauwigns -1eaA Jo0YDs S1Y] S9apusle
1n0 40} s3sanbau Jojeonpl | Jo3pLad )8 249M s1sanbad doysyiom/aoualsjuod ||y 92U3J34U02 1UBLIND 3Y] YUM SIAIAd 40 ash ayl Juswajdw]
"£TOT ‘Ish3ny ul
painquisip aq o1 Apeas pue sjedpuld 81-/T10Z 3|nPayds Sul193Al UOOUIBLY 8T0Z-2107 ul shep Juawdojanap jeuoissajoud
918]dwod aJe suejd asay] | 40123410 I'RD 8T-/T0Z ue|d 1uawdojaAa( [euoissajodd [ooyds |je 10} ueld Juawdo|aA3(] |eUOISSDI0d B dojans(
saiuuniioddo
pailemtul yeis ‘ Sujuied] |eUOISS9404d JBWIWINS ‘SHSIA
S1IS ‘Buljuo ‘12141SIp JO N0 - SINQd 49d s1senbaiad 'S
suoouJaye Aepsasupapn pue Aepuoiy ¥
dwil SuiledN HeIS '€
(LD1) swiL uoneioge(jo) Jaydeal g
‘Adeaain sAeq 1uswdo|aAaQ |BUOISSDOLd RIS T
uodn SnJ0oj asusUI JOLIISIP Spaau ay1 193w
9y1 01 anp Asessadauun 1[IM 3D11SIP Yl MOY SUILIDISP BIBP BY] UO paseg e
9( 03 paulW4N3p (roemwwio) ASojouyda] |SD 9Yy1 40 dIom 3y} saiyunyoddo
sem s21d0} [eUOONJISUL sjedipuld Ul paUIRIUOI S UoKewWJOU] SIY] Ajuo ‘saido} 1uswdojanap [euoissajold Joj suo11sad8ns 109][0D e
|esduad Joy Aanuns syl | Jo3d241Q 19D ASojouyoa] 1oj pasayied sem ejep AsAINnS) *SINAd 8uisn Asaing gd 1uawissassy spas| e dojsnsg
'sdoysyiom pue
S3JUDJISUOD JB BdUBpUILIL
J1943 8unsanbau ‘sjew o4 4o sadA Jaylo uj sysanbau syl apew
J0J SIANdd 0} paanpoJiul sjedpuld 9ABY OYM 3S0Y1 01 1Uas Sulaq aJe sadessaw "1nopuey e 3uisn awil SunnSsIN Leis Aepsaupapn
usaq aAey siaydeal ||y | J0323.IJ 1D pue painguIsIp Ua3q aABY SUOIIDNJISU| 21 3unnp SIAAd 9Y1 01 PRInpoJiul 3] [|IM Jels Sulyoes]




Bujutes) Arajes
Aodusijoud |eusig pue Aojouyday
W] uoI1eIOgR]|0) JaYydea ]
wes304d 90U312S ZT-Y
8ujuiea 104 uSisaq |esIaAIUN
diysoonuaiddy Suipeay ‘doysyiopn Sunlipn pue Suipesy :aaileiliu] Adesay] e
$354Nn0) palenu] Jjeis ‘sieuigapn ‘sdoysyopn 19141s1d JO INQ ‘suooulalyy Aepuolp ‘sheq Juswdojanag jeuolssajold

81-110¢ 10} m:oou_ -

‘SeaJe SNd0j 1Ba419Y el 9yl 01Ul pajelodiodul aq piNoOYS pue d|qe[leAR peW 3 ||IM SIUaAS (d J0} suodal elep pasealou]

*aoe|d ojut 1nd Su1aq SINQd O SaJnles) padueyua ayl JO UOIHPPE 3yl YUM
8T-/TOZ Ul anujuod [jIm sad3oead pue saunpadsold ayj Jo 1SON "3oje1e) 10113SIa SINAd 9Y1 Jo uoindadxa ayi yiim pauue|d se palajdwod aiam sdais uoilde ayil Jo 1SON

1-910Z Ul sse1Boud Jo podey Alewwing

‘uneys 9|1y
3yl apn[au] 03 8T-£T0T 10} ‘Wwea} uojlesoqe||od _
pajediidnp aq sa4npadoud sjedppurid | 42Yoeal yoea 104 Sp102ad Ui SujlNSaJ |NgSSIINS *3]l4 paJeys sy} 01 paywgns
31 1eyl papuawiwodal st | 40103410 1'gD ABA sem £T-9T0Z Ul pamo||o} 3o110ead ayl 3ulaq sa1nuIW Y1Mm J0143SIp 841 Inoy8noayl 171 aNURU0)
elep SINdd
swes] ejep Suisini) Jaale)
diyssopes 3Y1dSY
"Aenigayg 3ulp|ing 1oV
pue 1sn3ny 4o} pajnpayos sjedpulid S$195 e1ep ¥IAGNITINP “ur ya8yd
9q ||Im S1eaJ1ay ele@ | 40303414 18D ele@ AdeJain] JedA-piw e Suipn|ou] 30113ISIP 9Y}) 104 S1EDJ19Y BlRQ 2NUIIUOD)
"8T-LT0T Ul Apeau Aioisiy
Alin} a9 01 siy3 Jo} apew ad ul papnjdul aq 01 SINQd 0 uoiuod sunoy s19|dwio) e
3ulaq aue suonesedald ssejp/doysyiom
‘3oje1e] 1MISIA au3 Suipuaiie soye Asnins 919|dwiod Je1S e




‘129 [00Y2S 0Z-6T0T 2y 40 pud ay3 Ag paysijdwodde a4 |[1m suy a8engueT ysiju3 ul ymold pajesiel ayi suiyoeal Jo |eo8 ayL
uonajdwo) 1o} sujpwil

%C°69 %E 0z-610C
%C95 %E 61-810c
%CES % 81-L10C
%C'IS %L £I-910C
PaoUDAPY 10 JU2101JOId % 9sDo10ul JO 9 IDaA [00LDS

:SMmojjof sp aspaioul 136101 Yimodb ‘S)ynsal Juawanoidwy SnonuiIuoI Yim suoiaploadxa 133 of
*su1y abonbuni ysibu3 ul Aduaifoid Buiyanaa syuapnis TI-€ sappio Jo %z 0S :9T-STOZ Ul duljaspg ay3 yiim uibaq s3ab.03 Ymoln

10V TT spetd ‘JHIdSY LIV 0T B 6 S8peJD ‘NVYXI QUVMYO 8-€ S9pesD 0Z0¢ - 910T
"S]USWISS3SSD 31DIS 3A1123dsal ayy Aq Ajipnuup painspawi sp ‘TT appJ9 ybnouyl € sappao ui suy abonbupy ysybug sof s1a6.103 Aouajifold a1031s

Bunaaw spuapnis fo Jaquinu ay3 Buispaoul Alippais Aq spuapnis |[p Jof Yimodb AapiayT [puoiadadxa aAajyop 03 si 12143sId [00YaS Ayunwiuwio) afjIAsubag 3yl fo (00D 3y |
|eoo pausijy ue|d d18a1e41S

uawuo4Inu3 [pqo[9 Ainjua)
sIZ b Ul paaxons/azadwios o} syuapnys aipdaid 03 s316apa3s
paspq-ys2ipasal ‘anipaouu] asn oym fIois anizraffo

(v13) s1y @SenSuet ys1j8u3

Sjuapnis j|v A1YbBry Aq padanijap wingnaLLIng JUubA3[ad pup sno.iobi
JOJ JUBWIBA3IYDY Adeualil 13 wusioyold p apinodd [jIm LI3sIg J00YIS Ayunwiwio) afjiasupng ayL >um.._wu_._
snao4 o1893e418 anllqo J18ajens eady Ajdold
L1-910¢ 1P13sId [00Y2S AjUnwiwo) 3|jIASuUeA]

29)IWwon

Buiuiea] pue Buiyoea] juspnis pue jeis m—”w O > i

ue[d yuswaAoxdw] snonunuo)




UJ Uo Isye] "sueo ay} Jo Ajljige|ieAe ay) 0} snp
pazinn jjem st ABojouyosy “Jsyyaboy pal ale
sdoysyiopn Buipeay pue Bupupp “senbesjjod
lioy 0] Jussaud 0] ojqe alom siejdope

Aue3 -doysyiopn Buipesy uo pesnool

sem Qd 9/} UO "sv3 ayi papnjout Aep

siyy siaym Buibbnis uo pasnool sem dd

SWwiea} YoM Jawwns
fZjuo uug'e

wea]

diysiepear ‘auo
ulg ‘ejhoq eseusl
“oxons Apnp

‘uloqg glegrz+1

paleys pue psjidwos

ejep ‘pata)siulupe ‘pajs|dwiod ASAINS ¥

sdijs uxo ‘sepuabe juswdo|oAsp [BUOISSBJO.d '€
ejep ubnolypjlem

‘sdi|s yixe ‘sepusabe juswdojeasp [euoissejold ‘g
ejep ybnoiypjjem

‘sdijs yxa ‘sepuabe juswdolaaep [BuOISSBjOId |

PIOAA UO JuawidojoAap [BUOISSBJOId  'E
Jojsowas puooas Buunp
Buipeay ul Apnig jo syun uswseldw| g
910z buuds Jo
Aenins doysyaopn Buiipp 8y uo peseq
juswdojeasp jeuoissajoid snuiuod |
TOOHOS

9lLoz/9/ZL SIHL J1VIAIWHILNI NOSNIGOY FH0a0aHL | 91/80
"9} Aseniged ‘Aep IMOGHSIH JUE)NSUOD
Aoelsy sy Jo} epew Bujaq ale sueld Builp
Jo} Apnis jo syun Buidojaaep uo snooj jiim soweb pue Aj0 Buyleds aziyn  °g
ad Alenuep sy "Buipeay Joj Apnig 1o sHUN Aleingeoop/spIopn
uo Joleboy Bupom aie SWes) [oAS] epels) Aouenbaiq ybIY eseasou]  “p
LLoz/ellL plowyog alal g ¥oeqpasj pue uojedidiied yels -G sieyoes)
“Jjoyjoue auo yym Bupeys pue Buiuue(d Zi4 qaq ¥ yoegpes) pue uofedoed yeyis Aq padojeasp Japulq 802Inosal a1eys ‘¢
uosss| 0] palejel ABojouyoa) yjm alow Bujoq uosuyor aney ¢ jeys Joddns pue siayoes) 0} pajuasald ‘¢ saIAloe
‘Bujures; ainsus o} sjuelsissy | wes] diysiepes] ‘g yoeqgpas) pue uonedioed geyls  °Z jmoqusi4 Bujyoes) [opow 8y} anuguod g
|euojeonp pue S19yoea} Yiim pateys usesq Z)1407 U3 Buipeay ut Apnis jo syun
aARY sIapUlg 82in0say “Buleys Jo asodind | /M JelS §2In0saY L Yoeqpea} pue uojedpiped yeils °L uo yuswdojoaap jeuoissajold anuguo) |
ay) 1o} sbupesw yejs je yuesaid sdnoib ERl TOOHOS AYVLININITE AHYNOT1 IATT
ad ‘1eas| epelb je juswsjdwi 0) padojersp
Buleq sJe seAnoR |Mmoqysiy Uayjebol Jeasnoy
yiom pue ueld 0} awi pey sieyses) 9/ZL ele(] 1snbny oy} je swea] diysiopea Buipiing ay; ypm "JUsLBASIYOE. JUSpN)sS
UQ "ad Aoessyi] pauueld ayy ypm Buipasosoid paJeys Sem Yolym EJep Juswssasse juapnis oy} uodn pue uononisu Aoela) uj Juswanolduwl [ooyds
910Z/9/Z) peseq padojaAsp usaq aAeY SuUB|d UOROY [00UIS By 10} ueld uonoe ue padojeasp sey jooyds yoe3 | 91/80
sopelb oL/¥ juabin >
sapelb /g uonusAtBluf >
sapelb o1/8 Uojep >
sopelb 01/ usoyold <
sapelb gl// PeduUBAPY <
:s0}E0IpU| ‘Aoeusy ul Aousioyold yoeal L-¢
9102 Iled 01 G10Z lleq wolj uosuedwo) sopedb Ul sjuspnis au} Jo %z°LS dul Ji 21-910Z Buunp sjuswpedsp
[~ 2 SOpEID ~AoeIoyT UviS jnjssaoons ag 0] palepIsuod aq |Im ue|d Adeia)i] syl snooj yum Aoelsy] Aeurdiosid Z1-6
"|ooyos "91.0z Buudg woly eyep ey} yum Aoesay
yBIY oy} Joj ojqeleduon Jou S| ejep 8yl 1OV paysi|qe}se usaq Sey aul[aseq Mau Y "Umold Juapnys Kieuydiosig pue Buupn ul Apnis Jo siun -9
Auo pue sei09s JH|4SY ou - sebueyo juswssasse 40 J0jedIpul pijos B se 8A19S J0U S80p ejep uojeuliojul
%598  %/'8EZL-6 UD SIY} '1oAaMOY ‘s}elulO) Juswissasse U abueyd sy} doysxiopn
%9°8Y %¥ 0¥ 8-91O 0} 8n( ‘s[oAs| apelb om} Ajuo je 91-G10Z pue GL-7102 Buipeay pue Buipesy ui Apnis jo spun §-€
%89G %9°6E G-€ IO slopean usamiag aouewlopad Juapnis paAoldwi seeoipul
%0°1G %868 adsH3 Aoelay] jooyos JUSLUSSOSSY S1BlS U} UO Blep JUSWAASIYDE JUapnig doysyiop
‘91-G10C OF ¥1-€10¢C pue sjedioutid Bunum pue Bunup ul Apnis Jo spun g-M
woJj Aousioyoid Aoesey] ‘uononJsuy] Aoeieyr] Ul Apes.u Jesied pue ebajjos
paAotdull ajeoipul SPIEY) Hodoy [0049S M 10 J0J0RIIq | a4 oym SiaAjos wsjqodd aibsjes ‘Juspusdapul s1eai) ue|d
910Z/9/C1 :ueld AoeJe)i JesA-¢ auy jo [eob eyl | AoeieyT JoMsiq JesA-E BU} JO Z JedA yusweldwi | 91/80
Jea jo Bujuuibag
; s . S S S : w=o§>..>m ﬁ:ﬁwu&u:ﬂ&wﬁiﬁ. 51'dis auj udYM Mous nok [jim Mol
b . i i EX A ot - S L | e LpazAjeue pue pejos)jod ﬂ‘:_aﬂnﬁm:; S
S HNOJLNOSNLYLS Loeeddaavan o HOLYOIONIZINSYIN - -




aq |[Im Qd Aoeus)i] Adenuep oy Joj Jewloy
ay] "seopoeld paseq Aoessy] Aleuydiosia

9q 0} S8NURUOD Jd 8y} JO snooj 8yl

L10TZ/ElL

‘poposU se passaooe a( 0}

o4 B Ul swea} ay} Yim paieys pue ps|idwod
alem seaibalens "eale jey) ul axij s)oo| Aoelal
Aseuidiosip jeym pue jusjuod anbiun ayy

0} 9Np 9A08Ye 8q 0} swass yoeosdde siy ),
*sanbes||oo vale JUBIUOD 1By} Ypm Bupiom
J0oj patedald aq 0} Jue)Nsuos Aoeiay

ay} yum Aep 7, 1o} paulel} a1am slapes|
Jayoes] "Bale Jusjuod Yyoes 10} siepes|
Jayoes) ayj Aq auop sem Aoelayl 4o} dd
910Z/9/Z1

siayoes}
lle ‘UOSIBA] 028 ‘2

sioyoes)
lfe ‘uosAyL Asupno)
‘U0SIBAT JOOS°L

*ssaubold Apjoem uo spodey HOUS

*a|lj pateys ay} uo Apjeam podal ||Im slayoea]
‘Apenbas atow Bunum sjuspnys 106 o}

pasu am ‘Mou 1o} Ing X3]dW0oo 8JoW w093
Ajlemuans [im 1] -Buizesw gejs yoes o)

Bunum yuapnss jo seidwes Buuq |Im siayoes]

SH3

(~1eaA jooyos
ay) ojul aJow 186 am laye uswiysaly
alow Ajuapl [Im 9p)) JESA By}
Bulinp >oeu) 0} sjuspnis payiuepl G-¢
jo abieys ur aq ||im Jaquisw yeis yoeg g
‘Bl 24idsy pue | QY 8y} Aq umoys
se sJajum ajew bubbnus ssaippe
0] ‘AjaAnewiwins ‘ssiosaxa Bupum
B0JB JUSJUOD BPIM [00YDs B Juswsidw] |
TOOHOS HOIH ITNASNVYAT

91/80

*S1X8] 8y} JO A})jIqISsaooe

8y} 90URBYUS 0] WO0Y Y00y B 9}BpOWWOJIE
01 pafiueleal usaq sey DN oyl ‘Bujules|

10 |oa9| aieldoidde sy je 1x8] JUBAS|SI

10 junowle ssuawwl ue Buipeal ale sjeAd|
opelb [je 1e sjuapn)g ‘seale JUsjU0d By} Ul 9sn
1o} sjuspn}s pue siayoes} 0} ajqejieAe spewl
pue paJapio 8¢ 0] SNUIUOD S}Xd} UOIOL-UON
Lioz/ell

‘9|qe|leAR sawoo9aq }I se doysyiopy Buipeay
oy} PIeMO] 9A0W 0) Apeal ale pue [spowt
doyssiom ayj uj pajsalalul ale sloyoea),
‘Juswanalyoe 10} palinbai

S| jey} Miom paey sy} ajidsop pabebus aie
sjuapn}s “wninouino Bupum pue Buipeal ay)
0} A]9s0J0 a1ejal Jey) swelbold uopualalu;
BU} UO paulel} Usaqg aABY S10}eonp]

|e1oadg }Jom JUapn}s sy} JO JUBLUSSOSSE

pue juswdoeAap JIUN UO MJOM O} i}

aJow pasu siayoea] 'Bunium uj MJom Ajjenb
ybiy jo eouspiAe sI 8oy "suoneroadxs saoge
Bujwiopad Apealje aie sjuepnig “sjuspnIs auyl
Aqg paonpoud Bujeq syosfold Buum Jofews yum
uonejuawaldw [in} Ul st doysiIops Bunlan
9102/9/C)

slayoes)

syy abenbuen]
ysiibug ¢

Jejs e

UM Jjalle aliseT g
©oyesje

Uim [[glie4 al|seT’L

Bunum ur Aousioyold Juapnis paroidul]
|edipuud 8y} 0} SUOIBAIOSUO 9S8} JO 8oUSPIAG
apinoid pue WOoOISSE|D JIay} U] SSa99NS UliMm
salbajess oy} Buisn siayoesy Jo UOREBAISSGQ
lediourid 8y} 0} SUOHBAISSQO 8SDU) JO DoUSPIAS
8pIA0Id puB WOOISSEID 1Y} Ul SS829NS M
seibajens ay) Buisn sioyoes) Jo uoneAlosqO

1eaA jooyos ayj Buunp sawny

Jnoj je juawdojensp [euolssajold Yim
Bunun ut Apmig jo spun Juswsdwy ¢

s|ip{s Bujuaisi| yuepnis

Buirosdwi uodn snooy ayy aseauoul
o} Juswdojonsp [euolssajoid apincld ‘g

seale Jusjuod

ile Joj sesodind pue sadA) 1xe] ssaippe
0} Juswdojanap [euoissajold apircld L

“TOOHOS FTAdIN VNNIMON OF

91/80

"eale sy} u| seounosal Buiyoes) paaosdudl

10} UyoJeas 0} 9nunuod siayoes) se JIoA
PJOpA JO) apise jos s| awi jeuonondjsu Ajreq
"pejolid 8q 0} Jun auo yum uibaq |[im Buipeey
u Apmg jo syun eyy ‘Adenuer uy Bujuuibeq
‘JOASMOH *Siayoes} g1 2y} 10} SO0}

8U} ¢ 0] senupuod Bulipp 10} ApNIS JO SHUN
L10Z/ElL

JHOAA PIOAN UO SNDOS |[IM Wea) 4} Jeak oy}

wes] diysiepeas
wes] diysiopesaTy

sBunesw wou) sajou pue sepusby

S

Apmig jo syun Bunipn pue Buipeay auy

Jo uopeyuswa|duwil 8y} Ul ADULISISUOD
pling 01 yeis I771 yiim uoleynsuoy  °g

81-210Z Jo} juswidojerap

jeuoissajold 10} seapi pue spasu

1e)s uo yoeqpesy uieb o3 bulpesy

ul Apn1g Jo sjiun sy} jo uonejuswalduy
8y} uo ABAINS B JSISIUIWPE pue ajeal)  §

lewwels) pue Apn}g




eje( 1snbny ayj je swes] diysiepeaT] Buipjing ay} yum

paJeys sem Uoiym elep juswssasse juepnis ay; uodn
peseq padojeAsp Usaq 8ABY SUB|d UONDY [00YoS oyl

"JUSWoASI DR JUSPN]S pUE UORINIISU]
Koeiayi ul Juswsaosdw jooyds 1o}
ue]d uonoe ue padojoasp sey jooyss yoseg

L1190

*a1ep 0] ‘siojeonpe ay} jo ssalboud
8y} uodn paseq aq [Im g1=/£10Z 40} Sueid

‘€1 Yodey Jo) ps[npsyos sl /1-910¢

10} doysyiom [euy ay] ‘Auenige- Ul Jnaoo

0} siy} pa|npayosal sey jng Joyjeem o] enp
osje ‘Aep MO gHSI|4 Aoelsy e pauodsod
WO " oBl} Uo, Yoeq suoAleas Buuq

0} SUOISSOS [00YDS Ja}je OM] Ul N0 paliies sem
ad Aoeisy ayy 4enamoH ‘Aep ad 91 Aenuep
1O uolejeoues ayy uodn paunooo ueld dd

2y} jo uopelusweldw |0y ay; o} uolideoxs syt
‘uoneoyjdde Jo |aAs] pajoadxs sy} puoiaq
‘sased Auew U] "SWOOISSE|D BY} Ul 8jqBAIasdo
s Aoeusy Aueuldiosiq pue [apojy doys)Iop
o ‘ApMS O spun ey jo uopejusLusidw

s} Ul ssauboud yeys “paquosaid

SE 1N0 poallIed usaq sey ue|d juswdoleasd
|euoissao.d Aoelali jouisiqg oy jo dejs yoeg
ue]d Aoeuay 1013s1q Jo ssalboud

‘aouanadxe Bupsa) |njssaoons

e 8]e}ijioe} ||IM Jey) S|00} 8} yim sonoeld

0} pue  sie|dwes, sy} Al 01 pabeinoous ale
SjuspnIS "SYse) sisAjeue juapuadap-ixa} ey}
4O JBWLIOJ 8U] PUE S|00] 1S8) SUIJUO UM Jeffiwie)
awo098q 0} yoley pue Aleniga inoybnoiyy
seljAnoe Bujutes| ul sjedioped ([im sjuspnis

82-0L udy  QYVMHOd e
lzpuegzudy © THIASY e
¥l JeN-8Z "ded 10V o

‘Aoess)] Uo snooy e

UM ‘JUSWBASIYDE DILISPEO. 10} SJUSWSSOSSE
IM Buiwooadn sy 1o} unBaqg aaey suoneleda.d
/102 Bundg - sjuswissassy |M

slapean
Aoeaay jooyos
pue sjediould
‘uoponJisu|

Jo Jojoali(

‘uonejuswa|dw pue Bujuresy Aoesa)
paquosald ay} Yiim 3oed} uo S| [ooyds Yoes J suiulalag
uejd Aoedali Jo1s1q Jo ssaliboud

‘Juepns
UoBS JO SS899NS 9} 9ZIWIXEW O} JopIo U] SjusAs asay}
Jo] ssaulpeal ay 9zAjeue o} Juepodw si 3 ‘Jeah-piu 1y

‘SjuSWISSasSe d)e)s |oAs| apelb aajjoadsal

8y} uo souewaopad Juspnys paaoldwl Aq payeoipui
aq [Im |eoB 8y} JO JUSLIBASIYOE [NJSSeooNns ay |
210z Bundg - syuswissassy M

sjuswiedsp
snooj ypm Aoesey Aeulldiosig Z2L-6 v

Aoeuay] Aseuldiosig
pue Buntp ul ApmiS Jo sun -9 '€

doysyiopp Buipesy
pue Buipesy ul ApniS Jo SIUN G-€ "2

doyslopn Bunupa
pue Bunupa ur Apnis Jo siun -y UL

ueld
Aoelayl J01ISIQ JBBA-C 8U) JO Z JesA Juswsajdu]

L1/20

Jea) Jo JIPPIN

‘solbojel)s pue s|euajew uojuaAlaiul

Aoelayl| pajeas] oyoads Buisn Bujuiel) Jisy)
uibaq |m s10jeonpl [e1oads juswdoleAsp
ue|d uossa| panaotdwl aq [|Im awil sIyl

10 aWo2IN0o ay] ~Jom sy Buneyjioe) siepes|
18U2Ba} 8U} YUM MJom Jaquiesad auj 0} Jejiuls




1JBIS 904n0say

elep ybnodypjiem

Jo)sewas puoosss buunp

‘sdijs Jxe ‘sepuebe juswdolansp [euolssajold ‘7 Buipeay ul Apnis jo spun jusweidw] g
slayoes| 910z Buuds jo
%G JNOQE pasealou] spels) pig WwoolsselD ejep ybnoiypjjem Aonins doysxiop Buntip 8y uo paseq
‘sdis }ixe ‘sepuabe JuswdooAsp [BUOISSSJOId | juswdojansp jeuoissajold anujuod L
Jajuim sy} Ul [euondo sI YVLS Jediounid JOOH2S
1B3A jO pud SIHL IALVIAIWEILNI NOSNIEOY 3-H0a03HL | LL/90
suopusAlelu] SSIHd
s)00gsloN Bullisjuon
suey) [eo9 Bunpn pue Buipesy
:s108[01d Bumoljoy
By} Uo Bupiom 8q [|im sleyoes} Jo swes|
L10g ssuung
Jaquionpd ojul Apoauoo
papeo| Jou sey uoljewlojul usuebiapury
siea| noyupn BunumpueH Bupeiodiosu|
|1oA8] apelb molaq Sjuapnys Jo} UOIJUSAISIU]
Svd
ejep epelb is| 0} Jejlwis
d%depeid pug
leoA siy} sawi 984y
JUBLUSSSSSE MY 1S 9y} %00} Juspnis A19As JON
dVLS
awn pue Jobu uj asealou|
SUI9OUO0D JueAd|al
SS3IppE 0) JUBWISSISSE JO UoIRIISIUIWpE
Jayum Jaye pabueys juswissassy
(payoadxa aq
0} sY) Jajuim 0} e} 01 paledwos se Buuds o}
I8jUIm wou) Ymoub sso| oyl Y dsd opeib 1S 3oeqpes) pue uojedpnled yeilg g seweb pue Aj19 Buljedg eziyn  °g
wes] diysiepes] Ale|ngeooA/SPIOA
|[oA8] epelf auo jse9] Je asealioul 0} S| SN0 Moeqpes) pue uojedpited yels v Aousnbaiq ybiH aseatou;
1Jels 904nosay slayoes)
Aj@Aneloge|joo je)s Joddns pue sisyoes} 0} pajussald g Aq padojaaap tepuig aoinosal aleys ¢
9A|0S W9|qo.id pue |00} WOoUISSE|D sisyoesa] SO[liAlo.
B SEe aI0W laquiipnpT ajelodioou) 0} JUBAA WoolIsse|g Joeqpesj pue uojedioped yeilg g Imoqysi4 Bulyoesy [spowt 8y} @NURUOD 2
Buipesy ut Apnis jo syun
ejep sy eiejnbuel o) swes) | 9 AlYIUoW lediound yoeqpses) pue uonedpied yeig | uo Juswdojsasp |euoissajold anupuo) L
Jeaj jo pug ERl TOOHOS AYVLININITA QYVYNOTT INTT

‘Jealiey




lediouud

Ajlenjuans |Im ) "Bupesw yejs yoes 0}
Bunum juspnss jo sajdwes Buuq JjIim siayoeal

I

0] ‘AjoAijewiwuns ‘esioloxa Buium
B9JE JUSJUOI BPIM [00UDS E Jusws|dw]

b

deaA jo pug SH3 TOOHOS HOIH ITUASNVAT | LL/90
‘plemio
Bunuan Bulaopy uo Apnis Yooq aAljeloge|jod
e ui eyedpiped [|im wes) oy} ‘uolippe uj
Iun yoes Joj soibejelis pue s||ys
‘spxe} BuiAjuepi Bulpeay Jo spuN ayl ypm
Bunupa 1o suun sy Bujubije dew wnnowInNo
e dojanap osie |Im wes} ay| "s|ans| epelb ayy
Buowe syun ay} 8)nqLISIP 0} MOY Sululisjep
pue Apng jo spun doyssiiom Buipes.
9U} JO SUIJINO UB 9)e3aJd ||IM WEd} 13 8y L
110¢ Jswuung
sjuapn}s pue sauldiosip
lie ur yejs Buowe abenbue| uowwod
a11um 0} syuepnss 186 01 ,1ybl,,
e JO SS9] ~- SJUSpN}s Ul 82USPLUOD pasealdu]
1eak [00Yos §102-810Z uonejuawaidull |[n4 Jeak |ooyos ay) Buunp sawi
wea] diysiepes] 1noj 1e Juswdojaasp [euolssajold ypm
Buipeay jo syun jojid 01 Apeau aJe sioyoes) ¢ Bupum ul Aousioyoud Juspnys paaosdw]  °g Bunupa Ul Apnig jo sjiun uswsidw] g
1Je1g 804nosay | [ediouid 8y} 0} SUOHBAISSJO 9S9U] JO 92UBPIAD s|ijs Bujuays)| Juapnys
opesb yig ul aunsodxe 0} anp [9As| apinold pue WOoOISSE|D JIdY] Ul SS820NS YIM Buiroidwi uodn snooy sy} esealoul
Jaybiy yonw e 1e Buiwloped ale sispeib yig siayoea] saibojesis oy} buisn siayoes] Jo UoBAIBSqD T 0} juswdojeAsp jeuoissajoid opinold g
woossse|) | |ediouud sy} 0} SuoljeAIasqo 8say} JO 80UapIASD seale Jusjuod
uopejuaLwa|duwi apIA0Id pue WOOJSSEID JIY) Ul SS900NS YUM |le 1o} sesodind pue sadA} 1xa} ssaippe
Jing - BURAA JO SHUN YIM pauels jediound soibajess ayy Buisn sioyoes) jo uoneAlesqO L o} Juawdojarep |euolssajold apiaold L
deaj jo pug nor TOOHOS F1AAIN YNNIMON O | LL/90
lewiwels) ApniS/pIop
Buipeay Ul UOISNOU|
Buipeay ul Apmis jo spun
doysyiopn Buipeay 0} suonesyIpony
:sy0efoud Buimoyjoy
ay) uo Bupjlom aq [|Im siayoes} Jo swes|
10T swiuing
awli [euoloNSUl Yyonw Se ssiul Jou G-
Op siuapns 0s 434 Uey} 8wl ss9| s8Xe)} [HD Apnig jo spun Bugupn pue Buipesy sy}
10 uonejuawa|dw 8y} Ul AOUSISISUOD
S|yl e ajgejieaeun s| 494 sBupjesw wolj sejou pue sepusby g pling 01 4B1s 377 YuMm uonejnsuod g
81-21.0T 4o} uswdojorap
Jequiiionp3 ojul A}081i0d papeo] Jeucissajoid 1o} Seapl pue spasu
JoU seY ey} INg ‘IHD Wolj SS90 BjEp JSON 1els uo yoeqgpaa} uieb o) bulpeay
paleys pue psjdwos ul Apnig jo sjiun 9y} jo uoeuswa|dwl
uononqsut | giep ‘paisisiuiwpe ‘pojejdwios Aoaing  § ay) uo ASAINS e JojsIUIWpE. pUE 8)Bsl) 'V
Ja1] pue Bujleds/Bunmpuey jo uonelodiooul wesa] diysiepes Jewwels) pue Apnig
0} 8nNp suoUdAIBIUI pasinbal sjuspn)s 1eme sdi[s }ixo ‘sepuabe juswidojorep [euolsssjold ¢ PJOAA UO jJuswidojaasp [euolssajold ¢




PIUDADY 40 JUS0[J0id %

35Da0Ul JO 9 IDSA [ooyIS

:SMOJjof S aspaJaul $31264D3 Yimodb ‘s3nsal Juawianoadw] SnoNuIIUO0I YM SUOIIDID3AX3 193U O
‘suy abpnbuni ysybug ui Axuapiford butyonal syuapnis TI-€ sappdo fo %z°0S :9T-STOZ Ul auijaspg ayl yum uibaq s1abiny yimoldo

'sialoes) |8 1o} sjusAe

juswdojoasap feuoissajold panpayos Auenbal
yum teak oy inoybnolyy pajusweldwi pue
SH3 03 }ybnoug eq |im Bujures sty L1osfoid
advvd ey Joy Buiutesy syy ut sjedioied

JIlm slayoea) jo wes) e pue [ediould ayL
1102 lswwng

Ile} @Y} Ul B3RP | DV INOgE dsiwndo

J100g pue Asupno)d
01 sjusuodwoa Aoelsyl| epnjout 0} sueld
UOSS9| Jwigns 0} paldinbal usaq sey Jeis

Buoj Jeak
|le Bulules| Aoeuayl] 105 MOJ[R [[IM 8]NPaYDs MaN

Jjels [ooyos

ybiy oy} uj uses sey zuo7 uug Ajoeded
ay] uo paseq bBujuiesy Aep-¢ e 0} sleyoes)
6 puas 0} gH3 Bulosuods s1 9 YS3D

sauldiosip ssoloe sjaaou Bugjelodioouf

saibajeis Aoeiay
juswa[dw] 0} Usaq sey Jeak ay} JOAO SO0

Jeak }Xau UCIBWIOUI SIU} BAI908Y

SASMIOM
J9aie) pue ‘sjuswinoop aoejdsiom ‘Aoelsy|

oiydesb ‘v ‘Buipesy | DY Uo sI snooy Alewid

wes)
diystepes] Aoeis)l

sleyoes)
WooJsse|)

‘ssalfold Apjeam uo spoday PoUS

*a|l} paJeys ay) uo Apjeem podal |jIm siayoes].
‘Apenbas siow Buum sjuepnis Jeb o)

pasu am ‘mou 10} Ing Xa|dWwod a1owl aWwo098g

(1284 Jo0YDS

By} ojul aiow 1o am laje uswysal}

alow Ayuspl [Im opn) ieah eyl

Buunp sjoel} 0} sjuspnis payiuspl G-¢
Jo ab1eyo uj aq ||Im Joquiawl Jeys yoeg  °g

‘ejeq a4idsy pue | QY ayj Aq umoys

se s1o}Mm aew Buybbnis ssalippe




‘ulesa| 03 syuapnis ||e Joj Aylunioddo sy3 sseaudul 01 udisap uossa| papuedxs y3noay) [apow doysiiom
aY3 auyaJ Jaymuny |im yoeosdde [euoronaisul iy “Sulules Joy udiseQ [BsIaAIUN JO UoBINpoIUl BY} Ag pedueyus a4 [|Im Juswdolaasp euolssajold Acela syl

“JueyNsuo) Adeuaa] pue [ediulid ay3 jo diysiapes| pue aoueping ayj Japun syuswiiedap aAndadsal ay} Ul SJ9YIea] BaJe JUSIU0D 3y YUM HIoM
pue juswdojansp [euoissaj0id A1 [[IM S1apeaT Adesall ayL 'saulldidsiq ay3 ssosdy diyseonuaiddy Suipeay ayi ul iedidnued |jim s1ayoesy |[e ooyds ysiy ayl 1y

‘g-y ‘doysyuopn Sunlipn pue Suipesy jo Juswdojaasp ayi uodn anunUOI ||IM SND04 YL

'8T-/T0Z IN0Yy3noayl anuruod jjim aaneniu] Asesay Z1-)M syl

%C'65 %E 0Z-610C
%95 %E 61-810C
%CES % 8I-L10C

%C'TS %T £LI-910C




"UOJ1B2IUNWIWOI dA0JdWI 0] SPOYISW SAHIUSP! UB|d UOIIBIIUNWIWIOD 1I1ISIJ BYL e
¢ uolisenb ul paynuapi spasu Jo sded ayy Ajnuapi sutod elep yoiym ¢

‘uejd UoNEIIUNWIWIOY 10LISIJ 9Y1 4O 8-9 soSed 014943y e
¢ eale snooj 218331e.1S SIY1 Ul 1SIXS [[13s Spaau Jo sdeS ey ¢

sAep juawdo[anap [euolssajoud Sulnp pue )aam yoes papiroid S| Bl UOIRIOYR[[0) e
po1oNpuod aJe S|00YIS UaaMlaq pue 5|aA3| apeld usamlaq SSuiloaw uollsuel] e
J9119|SMBN DIISI ®

91SCaM 1011SIJ Y] UO JJe)S 01 9|ge|IBAR 3Je S91nuUIW SulleaW DUISIq e

Pa1onpuod St ASAINS UOILIIUNWWOD JJRIS Y e

4JB1S yum s3uileaw jooyds Jo sajnuiw sepuasde adeys sjedpulld e

éeale sndoy oi13a1e.3s siyl ul [eod wuay 3uo| 9yl 199w 01 palajdwod uaaq Apeadje sey JJom 1eypm T

"B3JR SNJ0J 21391e41S SIY) J0J Juswaroldw WISAS SnoNUIIU0D JO 3|04 10y-Apnis

-0Q-ue|d 2y1 Jo uonsjdwod pue ‘Ajijaply 1oedwi s} SSasse 01 pasn a( ||IM 1ey) $90UNn0s elep AJnusp| :a3IN/dVD A4ILNIAI - SISATVNY V.Lva

L1027 Ae :uons|dwo) 104 auijawi|

ay1 Ag paunsesw se 3|eds (66°¢ = 94025 21sodwod 9T0Z) 0% & U0 OT" Ag dA0Jdwl |]IM UOIIEDIUNWIWOD [BUIBIUI ‘/TOZ ARl Ag :[20D SNJ04 21891841

ue|d uoeduNWWO) aAlIsusyaudwo)
e wuaws|dwyi pue dojanaqg
1Sndo4 Ji8ajesls

"ASAINS UOIIBDIUNWIWOY) 12141SI[

siuapnis j|e Joj diysuaziyd aausod pue

D2U3||20X3 JlWBPEeIE 3ABIYDIE 0] SUSZIND pue jjels ‘syualed ‘syuapnis awadedul Ayunwwo)
yum sdiysssuied dojsasp pue a8e3ua ‘91ed/unwiwod [t asd3 ayL pue uolzesiunwWwo)
:aARd8[qO J8ajens :eauy Aiond

PHISIA JooydS
Alunwwio)
d[|InsueAn]

£10T-910¢
ue|d yuswanoaduwi]

snonunuo) Qmog

9lejdwa] ue|d UoIY IS



"1UB1SISSY SAIIRIISIUILPY
10141513 4O Jo1eAiSIuiWpY 1MIsIg Ag 1uss
“1eaA jooyds ayz 1noydnouyy palsjdwo)

/10T ‘A_IN — SOSB[3J SMAU pue
suoiieagnd |eualxa painquisid

Soseojal Smau pue suoijedljqnd

saaAojdwa

0} S9sEdaJ smau

pue suojieafignd
[euJaIXe 9INQUISIA ¥

(£10T ‘Yoien)
UMOP3D07 ﬁom [

(£10T ‘|Mdy-yosen)
uiuied] "IYITY e

(91-2-6)
co_umc.\:ou_c_ JuspIdoe sng )

LT0T Aen

popaau se padojansp
90 01 5{00} UOIIEDIUNWWOD
pue s199ys 108 Yd

5|00}

uoleJIUNWWOD

pue s19ays 108}

dd Jolesisiuiwpe
apinold €

suonediqnd
SUOI1BDIUNWWOD

(9toz Aing) 91e]s pue [euolieu
‘uonduosgns paradwo) 9107 ‘18q0120 V4dSM PUB YISN 031 aguasqgns ¢
(910C Jaqwa1das) TS # UqIyx3 uonnquaisip
"paajdwod uoinqguisia 9107 41290320 Aq aInquisia pue TGz # Adljod pJeog wauin) | Weyo uonezjuediQo T
:pai19|dwo) sepn ASarea1s
:e1eQ ul 98uey) Jo sisAjeuy :@1eg/ainsea sulpul :91eQq/aunsesn Suluuidag J sauiwI91aQ 18yl B1RQ
L10T 9107 Asnuns

‘Aanuns /TOz 01 AsAins 910z aledwo)

Ae ‘“Asnuns Ag paujwualap aq o,

Aeln ‘Aenuns Aq paurwalap aq ol

uoneziunwwio) g

:e1eq ui @3uey) Jo sisAjeuy

:91e@/ainsea|N Suipu]

:91eQ /24nseajy Suiuuisag

:deo sayiauap| 1eyl ezeq

ue|d 3y} JO SSBUAAINDYT 31 duluLIDIB( [[IM 1eYL Saunseajy Yyl AJlauap| :S3IDYNOS VLVA - SISATVNY Viva

*SIUDAD UO11IUS0D24 Y3n0oJy) pue ejpaW IPISINO ‘SUOITRIIUNWWIOD JDMISIQ Ul SS[IIME UM JJe1S IYSIYSIH e

‘sJapes] Ajpunwiwod A3y 01 UOIIRWIOUL UOIIBDIUNWIWIOD 101J1SI SPINOId e

‘UOI}eWIOUI DAIDIM 03 Jljgnd ay] pue sjudled 0} SSUII9DW [BULIOJUI JIBHO e

*UJSDOUOD 3)BIPAWWI JO SBNSS| UO SludJied pue }jels 0} UOIIBWIOHUL |A4 PRI9|ING ‘LIOYS aNsS] e

"311sgam uo 1sod pue |lewd Aq saaA0|dwa [[B 0] SBSEI|3J SMBU pue suoiedlgnd |BUIIIX3 || dINQUISId e

*9qEjIRAR UBYM pUE PRPI3U SB $|00] UOIILIIUNWIWOD 3SN-0)-ASEd pue S193ys 10.) suolie|au d|gnd YHm SJ0lellISIUILIPe SPIAOId e
"sJojeJisiuiwpe o} uollewJojul Juauiliad Aeas pue (Uoi1eID0SSY

suone[ay 21|gnd |00YIS UISUOISIAN PUB UOIIRID0SSY SUCIIRIIUNWILWIOYD [00OYDS [eUOI1RN) SUOIIBIIUNWIWIOD |O0YJS 0} GHISGNS e

‘Aljigeiunodoe pue Suiiodad ‘ssaooad Supjew uolsPap SulMOoys J4e1s [[e 01 SHEBYD [eUOI1RZIURSIO 91BJIUNWWOD) e

éz uonsanb up paiuap! pasu ayl saocsdwi 10 ded syl 3onpad 01 SN am ||Im $31381.41S YIIUM 17

alejdwa] ue|d UOIY |SD



pa1ajdwod suonedgnd
SUOI1RDIUNWIWOD 31E]S pue

91Be]S pue jeuoilleu

J01BJISIUIWPY 12143517 9T0¢ 1290120 [eUOI1BU 0] SUOIALIISONS DM 01 9quasgns ‘g
panguisip uonnqguisip
Jojeaisiuiupy oIS 9T0Z 4970320 Meyd uoneziuesio ayl sepn | Meyd uoneziuedio T
éipa19)dwod s|
é¢po1edwod da1s syl usym moud noA |jIm MOH éael wealanoA
90 YJOM Y3 [[IM UYMW £P9129]|02 3q ||Im Blep 1Y pue noA [jim sda1s 1eymn
I19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHId YOLVIIANI/3¥NSYIN

31vd dand

dilS NOILV
0 Uone

SIUDAD pUk eIpaW
‘SUOI1RIIUNWIWIOD
SI9119|SM3U A[JIUOI e /10T ‘dunr Aq P14151d
"SIYS1Y3SY Jeis SIYS1Y31Y J4els aieys pue s1eald SY31y3iy yeas ur s)y3iysiy Jeis g
9242WIW0) siapea] Ajunwwod
JO Jaquey) — WNPUIDRY e YHM UOlIeWIOUI
22J2WWoO) jo Jaqwey) -193png e /102 UOIIBDIUNWIWOD
‘paJeys uoijewioju| ‘AelNl Ag uoiewaojul 91nquisIg UOI1BWIOJU| UOI1BIIUNWIIOD) 1DUIsIg 24eyS /L
UOI1BW.IOU]
walsAg apne7 wn) jooyds YsiH e an1@2a4 01 o5gnd
304 [O0YOS S[PPIN @ 2yl pue sjuased
193png Syl JO 91RIS e 03 sSuilasw
s3u1levN d1gqnd £T0T ‘AelAl AQ pIay s3uiieany sSunessw jewJou] Jewojul J840 ‘9
(£10T ‘YoJBIN) UMOPXD0T YOS
(9102
‘Jaquwiada) 198png oyl JO 91L1S e
(9102
‘I9qWILA0N) 9po1le Aueuqr]olgnd e
(910C
‘J9qWBaN0ON) SBUISO[D |[O0YDS e
(9707 ‘1sn3ny) 81isqem maN e syuaJed pue
(9T-z-6) JudpIOOE SNg @ 3JB15 01 A4 UIOUOD
"paINquIsIp sanss |Ad L70T ‘Aelnl Aq A4 Bnss) SIUAWNIO0P [A4 Slelpawwil anss|  °g

91e|dWa] ueld UONIY [SD



T

(2A1108440 sem da3s uonoe
3Y1 SMOYS 3DUIPINS SIYF Aym aquiasaq)
22UBpIAT JO sISAjeuy

(e1ep opn|oul) sSOUDAILIDYT/SS2480.4d JO DUBPIAT

(enoqe dais oq wouy)
JOLVIIANI/IYNSYIN

“19QUWIBAON Aq pais|dwod aq 0]

sdals ue|d uonoy Suituawsajdw] JaYy el1eq azAjeuy :Apnis

JOlRJISIUIWIPY 10LISI]

S|0031 UOI1BIIUNLWIWOD
pue s189Ys 108} Hd YHm
£LT0Z Aen pepinoJd siolelisiulwpe a3\

papaau se sj00}1
UOIIBJIUNWILIOD
pue s193ys 108} ¥d
YlM sJoledistiuiuipe
apinoid 8

JORJISIUIWPY 1013SI]

siapea] Auunwwod
YHM paJeys Uuol1ewaoul
10T AN UOI1EDIUNWIWOI 19141S1Q S

siapes] Alunwwod

Y1M uonewIosul

uoI3EJIUNWWOD
PISIC d4BYS  “/

sJojedlsiuiwipy

uoI1ewJolUl A1
01 21|qnd ay1 pue sjuased 0}
/107 AN paJayo S3uI19dW [BWIOUI DI

uollewJo4ul
aAI9004 01 21jgqnd
3y} pue siuased
03 sSunasw

|ewJouUL JBYO "9

sjuaJed pue Jje1s 0} panss|

syuaJed pue
}J€1S 03 |[Ad U4a0u0d

S101BJISIUIWPY LT10TZ Aein IAd UJS2U0D SleIpawiu] 319N oleIpawwl anss] g
sooAojdwa
sasAoldwa 0] S9SBI|3J SM3U

sJojellsiuiwipy

0} paINqLIASIp SISEI|aJ SMau
LT0CZ Aeln pue suoledljgqnd |eulaixa 349\

pue suoiiedfjgnd
jeudaixa aInquaIsiq v

papasau se s|00}
UOoMEeIIUNUWIWOD

papinoid | pue s139ys 108} Yd
5$|001 UOI1BIIUNWWOD pue | Ylm Siolelsiuiupe

JOJBAISIUIWPY J01ISI] LTOZ ANl | S199YS 198} Hd J01RJISIUILIPE DI apinoid '€
suones)qnd

suoneliunwwiod

ajejdwsa] ue|d UodY [S)



(en1308440 sem dais uoiloe
81 SMOYS 22U3pIAD SIY) Aym aquIasaq)
92U3pIAT JO SISAjeuy

(e3Ep @pPN[OUI) SSBUBAIIIBYT/SSR4801d JO DIUBPIAT

(enoge
€# ue|d dais Py wouy)
YOLVDIAaNI/3HNSYIN

yoeouddy uejd uonoy Sunusws|dwy Jayy eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

“‘ReN Aq pa1ejdwod aq o]

c

T

éipa1vjdwod
3 Y40M Y3 [|IM UBYM
31vda and

ipa19jdwod s
dais ay1 usym mou| noA ||Im MOH
¢P31991]00 =4 ||Im Blep 1BYM
HOLVDIANI/3¥NSVIN

T

B} Wedl JnoA
pue noA jjim sdais 1eym
dilS NOLLYV

(an130940 sem dais uojjoe
91 SMOYS 23UapIAS S1Yl Aym aquidsaq)
23UapIAT JO sisAjeuy

(e1Ep 2PN|dUI) SSBUIAIIDYHT/SS3180.1d JO DUIPIAT

(enoqe
T# ue]d do1s 10y wouy)
JOLVIIANI/IYNSYIN

‘Areniqaq Aq pais|jdwod aq o]
sdais ue|d uonoy Sunuawaldw| JaYy eleq ozAjeuy :Apnis

c

T

~ T19ISNOdS3 (S)NOS¥Id

ipa1ejdwod
9 JOM Y] [|IM Uy
31va anid

épaisjdwod s
da3s ay1 usym mou noA [jim MOH
¢Po139||03 34 |]Im elep 1By
HOLVIIANI/3¥NSVIN

$9)el weal JnoA
pue noA fjim sdais 1eypn
d3ilS NOILV

8
L
9
‘S
14
€
[4

91ejdwa] ueld uondY [SD



mojaq soeds ui ujedxa asesjd — Jau10

UOI123.1P JUSJ3JJIP B Ul SAOW [|IM WES] Y] pue 33w uaaq jou sey |eod 1984e1 Suo|-1eap

paydde sa13a1e41s MU YUm snulluod [jim uejd syl 1ng 19w uaaq 1ou sey [eoS 1981e1 SUo|-1eap
panuIIuod a4 [|IM pue aAI12943 SI ueld JusLInd 8yl INg ‘18W Uda(q 1ou sey [eo8 1581e] SUO|-1eaj

e2Je SNJ0J 213918415 9Y] Ul [e03 198481 MIU € 0] PaSueyd aq |IMm pue 19w uaaq sey [eod 198.1e1 Suo|-Jeap

ajejdwa] uejd UoNIVY [SD



/10T AeA :uonajdwo) Joy auljdwil

'SJUBPNIS 40) JuaWdOo|A3P ||1S AIN1UB) 1STZ SS2Jppe eyl SUosss)
pue suossa| paseq 2402 uowwod o1ul ASojouydsay SupiesSaiul Jeis pue siolel3alul ASojouydsy 4oy saiyunyioddo Sulules| jeuolssajodd IpIAOLd €T 9AIDBIO e
“JUSWISA3IYDE JUSpN1S pue ‘Suiuled)
‘Buryoeal anosdwi 1eyz sa1Sojouyaay mau Joj oddns pue ‘Sutuied) ‘S924n0SaJ 1N0CE UOITRUWLIOLUL SS9I0E 01 JJelSs 104 S9JoIYaA afdiynw usisaq :g'T aA103lqo e
‘11R1S AQ papaau s|ipjs pue adpajmour Juswdo|aAap |euolssajold Jo 11| e dojASq (T T 2AIB[A0 e
‘A8ojouydal pue Adessyy| uonzewdoul Sugzijizn ul Asusapijoad Juapnis
dojansp 01 Sutuies] pue Suiyoeay uj sadi1oead 1saq Sunesdajul ul els suoddns 1eyy uejd Juswdojanap |euolsssjoud aaisuayasdwods e yuswaldwi pue dojaas( :[eon

*S]UaPN1S 404 JuaWdOo[AP [[1YS AINIUB) 1STZ SSaJppe 1.yl
SUOSS3| pUE SUOSS3| Pase( 3102 uowwod ojul ASojouydal

ASojouyoal Suneada1u Jye1s pue sioleadajul ASojouydal 104 saiunioddo
pue Adeialy] uosrewdojul 3uizyiin ui Suruies) jeuoissajouid apinoid 031 pue ‘UIWBASIYDE JUBPNIS
Aousioijoad Juapnis dojansp 03 Sujuies| pue pue ‘Bujuiea) ‘Suiyoesl snocuduwi Jeyl sa130[0uUyIS) MU J0}
8uiyoeay uj seonoeud 1saq uneddayul ul yeys | 1oddns pue ‘Sujuiesl ‘S924n0SaJ INOJE UOIILWIOLU| SS8IJ8 0]
syjioddns 1ey1 uejd Juawdojaaap |euolssajoud J4e1S Joj sadiyana ajdinnw udisap ‘yeis Aq pspasu sipis pue ‘saoAojdwa 1u1sig 01 wuswdojansp
ansuayaidwod e Juawajdwi pue dojaasp o 28pajmou wuswdolaaap |euoissajoud Jo 151| e dojanap o [euoissajoud pappagquwsa -qof Aujenb ySiy uipinoud
sndo4 d13a1e41s aAalqo a18a1e.s eaJy Ajold

LT-910C
Agojouyd9 J,

sue]J JuduAoduuy Qm o ﬂﬂ -

snonuuo))

12143SIg |00YdS AHUNWIWO) 3|JIASUBAT




SwiooJsse|) a1eaud+
SIUDUISSTSSY 2lea1)+
SUSpIdU| @1evUD+
SUOIIUDAIDIU| 91B3ID+

spieoqysep sjeal) e

spieoqysep asn e

S1USpnN1s JNOA 01 polejas S19s el1ep [|[epul{ e
:e3ep juapnis azAjeue 0} Y3FINITONPa 32111N
HIGINITONP3 Yyum sisAjeuy eleq

syooqawoay) e

s19|qel/sped] e

sdoyde] e
:Jo uonesado Juapuadapul sjesisuows
sa18ojouydal djIqoiN

3ALIQ BUQO .

9800 e
PNojo 9Y1 Ul S3)1 9101S 01 MOY d1eJisuowag
a3elto1s pno|)

‘Suueay
‘Buimaln ‘Suipeal aue am 1eym inoge Juswsdpn( Suisn
‘syyse1 |nJSujUEIW YUM “IX23U0D dIJUBYINe Ym Suiydes] e
woym
dof pup oym ‘uaym ‘Aym uo sasndoy Adeiayr |eusia
‘paJaisiuiwpe aq |jim Aanuns JeaA-pial

‘Jjels 1 8Sh 01 MOY pue 3sn 01 [001 YJIUA\ @

dY1 0} Jo3siulwpe 0} Asauns e 's101B2Np7J JOj Spiepuels Moy pup 1pym uo sndoj s|inis |eusia
2onpoJd 01 JapJo ul padojpasp A3ojouyoa] uonewuolu] ayj o} spiedaus

2439M S10182NP7 J0J Spiepuels Ul Adusidjoud JO [9A3] 3Y] SuUIWIdISP 01 *Aoeuayr [eusig pue s|pis [eusiq jo

ASojouyda] uoilewioiul dsdd wesa] Yyosal [SD Aanuns ay3 ysnouyi paJayies aq ||im eleQq asn ay3 ui Aduajpdijoad ajedisuowap [|im siozecnpl asdd

S101EONpa || JOJ /1-910¢ 40} Aouapijoid JO [oAa]

:sJ0jeanp3 Jo} spiepuels ASojouyda] uoirewioju] adsd3 T't

; éuaym g
éinyssaons/a1a|duwiod s da1s 2y usym mou noA 1M MoH
¢pazhjeue pue pa309]|0 B |jiM BIEP IBYM

“HOLVDIAGNI/3YNSVIN

3N0ILNO/SNLYLS  d31S NOILDVY : aLva




wLUod Olpny e

JUSUOD O3PIA e
:U0132NJIsUl dA0IdW] 0} S|O0} BUIUO 3N
2J11Jdkldd jeuoljonJdisuj

ups3un
oML
3000adeq
+31800H ©
8ujuiea) [euolssajoid
2Jeys pue $9nZea||03 YUM 109UU0D 0] SUDJOMIBU BUUO S

YIMo.D) |BUOISSD}O.Id

o 0 O

s|joolaulug  ©
JO0ga1ON HewsS O
wjodiamod o
sJay3o ‘san8es|jol ‘suated
‘syuapnis o sdnoJud yum asn oy suoneluasasd aear) e
*018 p43ua) yujyl ‘o' ‘wesdosd /winindund JnoA
O31ul PR1BJSD1UI AUE YDIYM S|O0] SUI|UO PadUBYUd 3N (G-)) e

S|00] uoljejuasald elpaw-13|niAl

spJomssed yeam UM pajeldosse sl 9ziugodsy e

SulAjingJagAd yum jeap 01 saiSoielis mouy e

SuilAjjinquagqAd Ajnusp] e

sooioeud |lewa ajes yoes] e

soonoeid [lewD 94BS djRNISUOWRQ e

JM0M Juapnis pazueidejd 10919Q e

aoueldwod ySuAdo) 1o) saulEping asn Jle4 e
diysuazip jeusia

31800n e

G9E/o0AN0 e
:SJ9Y30 yum Sulnpayas pue Sutuueld 104 siepuajed asn
3uinpayds/iepuaje)

S9OIAIBS JUBpNIS O
uollewlojul yyjeay o
9|IJ0id JUIPNIS e
Suipesn  ©
Jepusje) uawudissy o
ssa00y Ajlwey e
jNoogspeln e
soljiwed 01 J91ud) 98eSSAIN .
S1UapNIS 01 J31UD) 9FeSSAN o
:paemANS JO suonouny paJinbals aya azijin

suolpund QYVMANS




*SBNUIILO0D
S1UA3 aJniny Joj Sujuue|d

Suiuieal g
Suiyoea] juspnis
B HeIS|ISD

wesal YyIsLISd

Se $pJ023J JuUdWdO|dA3P |BUOISSD40Id

sweajd]
swea] diysisapeai Suipjing
s3ujloaw eis

's91nuiw pue epusasde SuB9IAN

suooulayje Aepsaupapn pue Aepuolp e
awil SuilesN Aynde4 e
Swi wes)] e
shkepdd e
:90e|d 3yl
0] pauue|d aJe saiyunyioddo JuswdojaAs( |eUOISSD404d

‘3uleaw yels

oY1 1e pajuasaad aq 01 o1do]
Y291 dd Ajlyluow ay3 sujwialap
|11m swiea] diysdapeat ulpjing

swea|
diyssapeaq
3uipjing

s1sijeroads
elpaN Aleaqri

wes] yoaL ISD

‘uonejuswsajdwi o) pazAjeue
pue pa[idwod 3q |[IM UdYl pue S101edNpa
wou} patayiesd aq |jim suonsadans ad

‘JuswdojaAap |euoissajold 104 SUOI3SS33NS 103[10D

‘Aanuns ayy 0}
asuodsaJ pue uopedpilied jels
9GS ||IM BW02IN0 PaJISIP BYL

wesl ysa1 IS0

sJ01e21pul AaAins ayy dojaaap 03 pazijin
2J9M spJepuels 103eanp3 AInua)d Tz

-Aouadioud Jo [9A9] UBLIND BY] SUIWLUIDLSP
01 ASAINS JUBWISSISSE SPasU e Jajsiujwpe pue dojpaag

S31LINNLYOddO LNINJOTINAIA TYNOISSII0Ud €T

saul[aping yduAdo)
(019 ‘Bunsed ‘BuiAdod) saSew |eusig
1U33U0D olpny
1UB1U0D O3pPIA

suoneluasald e

ofjojiod-3 e

seap] dojaASp pue 91eJO]E||0J O} BIpaW [BID0S e

JuS1U0D gam Suienjea e

SunysiysiH - e

seapi aunided 03 se10U APRIS e
:Sutusea) uapnis anoidwyj 01 S|OO] BUIUO Ydes ]
Suiuaeat Juapnis

(e

‘opowp3 ‘woolsse|) 88009) walsAs Juswadeuely Suiuies] e
sjooySuipesn e

s3zzinb 91e3.0 0] 5|00} JUBWISSISSY

aiemyos Suijjod e

ainiydes usalds e

Supjiomisu [eI0S e




1sije1dads eieq

sdoysyI0M/SIUBAD JURAD|3J 13} .
WESLUBLISI wwnen E‘__Bmcm._ﬁmu .

juswiiedaq plemAis e
A3ojouyday SJ mc_n_m>>\mn_O£mv_._O\5 VSID e
uoleonp3
JojelSoqu| ul ASojouyda] Supueapy SIopes] 91e1S - 1VIS e
ASojouyda] uoI1e1D0SSY
"SIUBAD a1edpiued ASojouyda] I BIPSIAl [BUOIIRINDPT IM- VLINIM @
ad paieja4 arersdoudde Joy sisijernads 0] 9jge a4k siapjoyjels aendoidde jJuswdojanap |euoissajold |nj8uiuesaw
12151824 siojes8aiu] ASojouyosl eIpa|n Aleaqgi] 9Y31 181 2JNSUI 0] Paindas aJe spung uj a1edidinied o1 sio1ea8a1u| ASojouyda] 404 Suluueld

SHOLVYDILNI ADOTONHIIL HOd LNIINdOTIAIA TYNOISSIHA0Ud €T

sjuaAj Sujuiea Jowwing
$954N07) pajelliuf Je1s
SHSIA BUS

sdoysiom

weaj uiwpy ‘Wa1SAS SIAIAd 3Y3 Ul paluswniop s1sanbay 1014351Q 40 INO




eipanl

‘3uileaw Jie1s ayl 1e pajuasaid Asesqr
alam yoiym oido] Yol ‘paruawajduwil
ad Alyruow sy1 psuiwia1ap wea| pue pajidwod usyj pue |Jooyds yoes
sweaj diysiapea] Suipjing yaaL ISD | 1e slioleonpa wouy palaylesd asam suonsadans qd "Juswdoanap |euoissajosd o) suoirsadsns 103)|0D
‘Aanuns ay1 ul paredidiped weaj ‘S8unaawy Jeis e Suunp sio1eonpa Aouaidyjoud Jo [9A3] UBLIND BY] BUIWIBLSP
$101e2nps dSI3 92Ul 10 %06 yoal 1D 91 01 PIINGLIISIP pue pa1eald sem Adains sy 01 ASAINS JUBWISSISSE Spasu e Jalsiuiwpe pue dojansqg
SAILINN1YOddO LNINdOTIAIA TYNOISSII0Ud T°T
‘saipond apim
12141s1p 234yl dol ay3 aujwJIa1ap
0} 9|0yM B SE UOI}ew.Ioul
Y1 pamalnal wea] A3ojouyday
1SD 3Y1 [9A3] 10MISIP 3Y1 1Y
‘sonond Suipjing @a4yi do
3Y1 paUiWIa1ap pue s101eanpa
9U1 Y1lm e1Bp 3yl pamainal
swea] diysiapesq Suipjing
29U} ASAINS BY1 JO }NSaJ e Sy ‘uol1ed0|
swea] | S8uipjing Aq paujwualap sem Aduaidijoid JO [9AST
“swdoeaaq [euotssajold | diysiapea s|ie1ap Joj Jeadh jo SuiuuiSaq 99S,
ASojouyda] 8T-£TOT Y} 3uip|ing "Aonins
10J $21d01 JnO WOl [jIm YdIym 241 y3nody Jje1s 03 painquasip pue padojaaap *Aoeaanr [eu8ig pue sipis [eysidg jo
Spaau ay) paljiluapl aney apn wea] spiepuels Aojouyda] uonewlsoju| gso3 | 9sn ayz ut Asuaijoid a3eIISUOWP [|IM S101eINPT ASIT
A3ojouyda)
1SD SIO1BINP? [|B IO /T-9T0¢ 410} AdUBI0Id JO [9ADT]

:s101e2np3 J0y) spiepuels ASojouyda] uonewoju] dsd3I T'tT

ANODLNO/SNLYLS

g - éusym
Ag ¢|ngss900ns/a18|dwiod si da3s 9y USYM MOUS NOA 1M MOY
iPazAjeue pue pa1dajjod aq |jim BIEp 1_YM

HYOLVIIaNI/3¥nsyan

43S NOLLOY

1iva




21eldosdde yum 1uswdolansp

sieuigam/sdoysyiom ys3) e

[IDIS pue uonzewJoyul paieys | JoiesSayu| uoeonpy
pue pajuasaid siojesSaqu | ASojouydsal ui A3ojouyda ] BuidueApy SIapeaT dlels - ILVIS e
UOI1BID0SSY
‘UOIlEN|BAS puUk 2dUBpURNIR |  SISI[eIDadS ASojouyoa] R eIpaA [RUOIIEINPT |M- VLNIM @
doys)4om pue asuaiajuod eIP3N "SINQd elA pa3103]|02 SI Sulieys pue uoilen|ead 1uawdojanap [euoissajoud [njSuluesw
931L21pul SPJ023J SINAd Aeaqn ‘uollediilied ‘@ouepuslle JO UOIIRIUBWNIOQ uj 21edioijued o1 sioles8a1u] ASojouydal Joy Suiuued
SHOLVYDILNI ADOTONHIIL 404 LNIINdOTINIA TVNOISSII0Ud €°'T
wesa]1d
SINT
wea]
-uonredied yosal IS
pue so1doy awil yaal Ajyuow ‘sJojeJisiuiwpe pue 3uipjing yaes Jo 4eis
10 199yspeasds ay1 Suluieuie|p jediund | ay1 yum paseys aq o1 st Sujlesw yoes Jo epuasdy awn Sunasin Aynoeq
wea] )33
‘sJojeJisiuiwpe
"2oe|d aye} siapea pue weal ayl JO Sisaquia 3yl Yum paJteys
suonoe dn moj|o4 arendosddy wea]d] 3¢ 0} Suiiesw Yoes JO sanuiw pue epuady awiy weadl
wes] 131 “JUDAD DY3] JO SSUBAIIIBYD pue S1UaA3 Sujulea JSWWNS
‘§19S 1SD | 1Ua3U0D 3U3 JO uolIeNjeAd 3yl yum Suoje Sujuies $3S4N0) paleilu] Je1s
10 sa1doy pue ‘vonedioied 1e1s Jo spJodal SUSINBUS e
weaj 2yl dojaAap 03 sisAjeue ejep sapiroid SINAd sdoysyiopy e
YoaL1SD sisanbay 3011s1@ 40 IO
-uawdojanap *oljojod pue uolen|ead ‘jeaosdde ‘ysanbau suoouudle ABpSaUPIA pue ABpuoln
40 so3e1s Aldea syl 1e sI SINaAd wesa] D | 95402 40 Juswaeuew walsAs sapinoad SNAd sAep ad
sweay
diysiapesq
3uipiing

sisijerdads




‘siap|oyayels

1s1je1oads
eleq

wes|
YasL1Sd

1
uswyiedaq
A8ojouyda]

SAOYSHIOM /SIUDAS JUBARDL B0
wuoisulesg
piembis




swea]

diysiapes
Sutpjing
‘A8ojouyoay | sisijerdads
01 paleja4 Juswdo|anap eIpsiN
|euoissajold aA1DaYe SulBAlep Asesqn
Jo} yoeoadde ayy Sutdojsnsp ul
wea] TBL S$'BS IS Y3 JO Jiom wesL uoneuswaldwi
ay3 pauiof weaj yda] |SD 9yl yoal ISD Joj pazAjeue pue pajidwod uoflsa33ns ad -Juswdojanap |euoissajoad 40} suolsadans 108]j0D
8T
-/T0T 40} pajnpayds uaaq aney ‘Juswdo|aAa( [euOISSD}04d
SDwll} pue salep Jepua|ed dd ASojouyaa] ay3 swoa3q j|1m yatym soidoy Anond
DU} pUe PaUIIN0 DISM SIUDAD weal | ySiy syl dojanap 01 Sullesw 9911WIWIOD YIes je *Adua121J0.d JO [9AS] JUBLIND SY] SUILLIBISP
juswdojoAap |rUOISSDL0.d Yool IS | weal yoal IS syl Aq pazAjeue sem eiep Asaing 01 ASAJINS JUDWISSASSE SPAIU kB J3IsIuIWpe pue dojanag
SALLINNLYOddO LNINJOTIAIA TVYNOISSII0Ud T°T
‘8T s|ielap 40} JedAh jo Sujuuidaq 995,
-/T0TZ 10} pa[npayds usag aney JuawdojaAaq [euoISSa04d
Sowil} pue salep Jepusjed dd wea] | ABojouydal syl sawo2aq {jim yoiym saidol Ayonid -Aoeaann [e1181g pue s|pjs jeusiq jo
9U1 pue pauijino aiam siuana | ASojouydal | Y3y syi dojaaap 01 Suilssw 991WIWOD Yoea je | 3sn 9y} ul Aouaiijoad ajesisuowap [1m s1oleanp3 asd3
1uawdojansp [euoISSa404d SO |  weay yoa]l IS au3 Aq pazAjeue sem ejep Asaing
SI01BONP3 |8 10§ Z1-9L0¢ 10} AdUsID1joid JO [oAd]
:s101e3np3 410} spiepuels ASojouyda} uoneunoju] asda 't
duaym .
" Ag ¢|nyssaaons/aa1dwoo st dais ayy usym moud noA |jIm moH
: : épazAjeue pue pa329]|0d aq ||IMm E1EP JBYM
43iaval ilva

IN0D1NO/SNLVILS

¥OLVIIANI/IYNSVAN

d3ls NOILLV




21eiudosdde yum uswdojonap

sieuigam/sdoysiiom ysiy e

JII)lS pue uolew.Joul paieys | Jojes39iu| uoneainpj
pue pajuasaid sioresSau; | ASojouydal ul ASojouyda] SuldueApY S19peaT LIS - ILVIS e
uoI1eID0SSY
"uolleN|eAD pue aduepualle | sisijerdads A8ojouyda] g BIPAAl [BUOIIEINPT |- VLINIM @
doysyJOMm pUB 3JUD434U0D BIPAN ‘SIANAd BIA pa109]|00 SI Sulieys pue uollenjeas j1uawdojanap |euoissajoad |njSujuesw
91BDIpUl SP1023J SINAJ Aseaqr ‘uonzedidised ‘@auepusiie JO uoilEUBWNIOQ ul a1edionJed o1 suolea8a1uj ASojouyds] Joj Suluueld
SYOLVHDILNI ADOTONHIIL HO4 INIINdOTIAIA TYNOISS3H0dd €T
weal1g
SN
wea]
--uonjednilied Yool 1SD
pue saidol awi] yoa) Ajyuow 'sJolesisiuiwpe pue Suipjing yoes Jo 4els
J0 193yspealds ayl pauiejuie|Al jediduLld | @Yl yum paJseys oq 03 S1 Sulleaw yoes Jo epussy awil Sunsan Aynoe4
wes| 9D
‘siojesisiujwpe
-2oejd el siopea pue weal 9y} JO Siaquiaw syl yum paJteys
suoizoe dn mo|jo} 93edosddy wesjdl 2 01 ujl19aW Yaea Jo salnuiw pue epuady swil weajd|
*8]2A2 3uo 15e9| 1B YylUM
paleadas aq [|IM 34N3ONU3S SIYL
5|00} 3y}
yum aouapiadxa ayj 1no Sulieys
apn[oul Uayl ||IM UOISSDS
puodas ay] aondeud pue
uoneoidde Aq pamojjoy aq |[Im | weal TgL s1uaAng Sujuies Jswwung
SIYL "|Is/a1do1 ay3 sdnpouul ‘S®SISD $35Jn0) palellu] Jeis
01 UOISS3S 1541} 241 apn|dul ||Im SUSIANDUS e
dd @Y1 JO ain3dnJis ayy -syjuow wea| sdoysydopy e
91eJedas unoy Jo ABpuoN Yunoy TRETRSe) si1sanbay 101ISIA 30 INO
9Y1 U0 syuans qd ASojouydat ‘o1j04140d pue uoizenjeas ‘|eaosdde ‘ysanbau suoouJaye Aepsaupapn pue Aepuolp
ay3 a|npayds o1 s1 ueld ayl weaj I'g) 95N0J 40} JudWa3euew wWalsAs sapiroid SINAd shep ad




‘siap|oyaye1s

isijedads
eieq

wea|

ydal IS0

1
uswedaq
ASojouyoa]

sdoys3J0M/SIUDAD JUBAR|D. JBYI0
wojlsulelg
piemAyS




"JUSWAA3IYIE JUapN]s pue ‘Sujuies] ‘Suiyoeal anosdwi
1ey1 sa180j0uyI8) Mau Joy 1Joddns pue ‘Sujulel] ‘S32N0Sa1 INOPE UOIIBLIOLUL SSIIJE 0 JJe1S 104 S3J21YaA |diinw USISSp 01 YO0 PSNUIIUO0I 3] ||IM dJ3Y3 ‘UOIHPPE U]

‘Ajlenuuelq pajeadal aq [jIm 24n10N41S SIYL ‘swedl diysiapes|

Suip|ing Aq paulwJia1ap se 101AsIp/Sulp(ing 8yl wody spaau/sisanbai aa4y3 doa ayi uo paseq aq [im paluasald soidoy ayy 'so1doy oyl yum asusiadxs sy Ino Sulieys
2pNJoUl UBY] [|IM UOISSS puodas ayl adi1oeld pue uopedidde Ag pamoj|o) aq |]im Syl ||1)s/21d03 9Y3 8onpoJiul 01 UOISSIS 1SJ1} Byl apn|dul [jIM Od Y1 JO 24n1d0NJ1S
3L "8210U2 J13Y1 JO 1UBAS 31 J0J 49151831 [|Im J4e1S ‘SINAd Ul "Syluow aleledss unoj Jo Aepuoly Y1dnoy ay3l uo syuana ad A8ojouyda] ayi sjnpayds 01 st uejd ayL

81-.10Z 10} sno04

‘Juswdo|anap |euoissajold aininy Jo) Suluue|d pue JUSAS B3 JO SSDUIAIIDYS

a1 8unken|eAs J0j UOIIRWIOLUIL JO 924N0S [NjSulueaw e sapiaoad eiep SINAd ‘uolteddiuied qd ,s401e4891u] Yyd3) ayi Supjoesy 405 |00} djgen|eA B Se 9IS |[IM SIAIdd

L MOH,, 9U1 24034 ,1BUM,, DY} PUl} 0} PaPa3U 3\ 24NNy SY1 Ul dd Y1 Sn20J 8yl AlJea|d 01 wea} a9yl Ao} uollepunoy J9113q e papiaoid siyl “Asusiiyoid jeusip jo

sadAy pue sjaa9| Sutujwialap uodn padejd sem siseydwa ay3 18yl SUlINSUS PJEMO] P3I3UIPSL SEM HIOM BY] JO SNI0J BY3 “JDASMOH “JUSWDASIYIE JUSPNIS pue ‘Sulules)
‘uiyoeal anosduwil 18yl sa180jouydal mau o} Joddns pue ‘Suiuiel] ‘S924N0Sal INOJe UOIBUWLIOLUL SSSID. 0} JB)S 404 SAIIYIA 3|dizjnw uSisap 01 404D ue sem a3yl
*1e3A 1xau Joj ue|d d parosdwi ue dojansp 01 wesl 3yl P3| SIUL “Jaliq 00} Jey sem s3ui1aaw Jjels Suunp pajuasald sem eyl dd swill Yyoal syl

/19102 Ul sseiB01d 30 yodey Arewwng




2UsSgam A03 ue1SASISUD Byl UO PalsI| Se 2400s Jels ASlaug 101IsIg e
éz uonsanb ul payuapl speau Jo sded ayi Ayizuapi syuiod elep Yoiymn ‘¢
s109foad Suines AB4aua Aue apn|dul 10u op 1011SIQ 2Y3 Ag payiauapl s1oafoud [euide) e
pamoj||04 Suiaq 10U S| 3|NY SAIFRIISIUIWPY pue Adljod 309 e
sSuip|ing sjqesedw0d yum paydewyouaq 1ou st uonndwnsuod Aujian e
polepdn aq 01 spadu 91SgaMm UO ojul A0S JelsASIaug e
éeaJe sndoj 21891.41S S1Y1 Ul 1SIXD ||135 Spasu Jo sded 1eym g
aHsgam A0S ae1sASIau7 Ul PaI3luUa S| PUR PIMIIADL UID( Sey eiep uondwnsuod Al e
wa1sAs |ewuay1098 SH aya Jo Apnis panoudde 3049
1014151 3Y1 JO SeaJe SWOoS uj paj[eIsul udaq aAey siosuas AsuednaoQ
T'€€L 9|y |AeslsIuIWpPY uolleatasuo) A1au3 pue g€/ Adljod 309
sinoy Jaye s191ndwod Jo-uiny o3 weidoud 1a1ndwo)
12141510 3Y3 JO SBaJE BWOS Ul Sg{ng 1uaidlyd alow 03 papesddn usaq sey Suinysiy
37 o1 papesddn usaq sey 3uysi| dvd SH
4eaJe sndoj 21891e41s S1Yl Ul |eos wual Suo| 3yl 199w 03 paiajdwod uaaq Apeadje sey yuomleym T

"eaJe SNJ0y 21391.41s Syl JoJ Juswaaosdwl WalsAs snonujluod Jo 32Ad 1y-Apnis
-0Q-ue|d 3y} jo uonajdwod pue ‘Ajjapy oedwi ayy ssasse 01 pasn aq [|Im 1.yl s324nos elep Ajausp| :a33IN/dVO AJILNIAI - SISATVNY Vivd

LTOT 30 ||ed dnQ 1oday |eutd
:uonajdwo) 104 suljawil

‘slapjoyaye1s

saoipoead 1dSIA e 404 AJi[igeIUN0d3D. pUB SIUBPNIS |[B JO SSIIDNS 3] 3JNSUD 0}
juaiye AS1aus pue jusdyosd Ajundas | sjooyds palesado Apuaiie pue Ayleay ‘ajes apiaod [Im dsd3 YL suopnesadQ pue sal
:snJo4 di3oea1s G# 9A11I3[qO 21891438 realy Awuolid

3o1ISIq jooYyds
Ayunwwio) ajjiAsueny

£10T-910¢
ue|d yuswaroadui]

Snonui}uod Q@O@

a1e|dwa] uejd U0V [SD




¢Pa1391102 3q [[Im Blep 1BYM
319ISNOJS3Y (S)NOS¥3Id 3lva dnid YOLVIIANI/3¥NSVYIN dils NOILV

8uio8uQ qT0Z ABN 9400s Jels ASusu3 7
Sui08uQ STOZ AeN a8esn ASiaua ssoun T
‘19N SB/W\ [BOD BY)
:e1e( ul a8uey) o sisAjeuy :91eQq/a4nses|y Suipul :91eq/aunsesy ujuuldag J QUIWIRIBQ 1eY] SAUNSeaA

1004 aJenbs Jad a8esn

8uj08up /102 ‘lled 9107 AN A8saua ssoud 1dsig €

8ulo3uQ 3ujo3up 9107 ABN 2400s A0guelsA8iauy 7

pals|dwo) 910z aunf 910z AelN | Asmuns eaAojdwa 1eaday T

:poredwo) sepn Agaledis

:e3eQ Ul 23uey) JO SisAjeuy :@1eQ/04nses| Suipu] :91eQ/24nseal\ Suluuidag 41 saulwiislag 1eyl eieQ
1004 24enbs sad 23esn

8uio8up £T0T ‘&4 STOZ ABN A8u3ua ssoud puisig ‘€

8uio8upQ Sulo8upQ STOZ Aeln 2102s A08uelsASisul 7

asps|mou|/a3esn Adiaua
40 a3pamouy askojdwa
pai1sjdwo) ST0Z Jaqwaidas SToz AeN | 98e8 01 Asauns asAoidwiy T
:e3eQ Ul 2@3UBY) JO SISAjeuy :91eQ/24nsesn 3uipul :21e(Q /a4nsea|n Suluuidag :dep sayuapl 1eyl exeg
ue|d @Y} JO SSaUBAIIIRYT Y3 aulwIS13Q [|IM IBYL saunsealq Yy Ajiauapl :S3DUNOS V.IVA — SISATVNY ViVa
uol1eAIasuod/ssaualeme A3iaua ajowosd 03 suopiladwod Suipjing JapISUC) e
Jeal yoea 193png s10afoud [ended syl Sutuiwualap uaym (s)1aafosd ASiaus apnjouj
saseauoul ABuaus yoeay 01 Juswdinba/sadinsp |euoilippe jo a8esn ASJaua ainsesp
T°€€L pue £g/ Adljod o Suiuies) yeis
T'€€. pue g¢/ Adijod jo supne [eusaiul 19npuo)
Aiessa03u J1 951AD) pue T'EE/ pue €€/ AJ1jOd MIINDY e
éz uolnsanb ul papluap! pasu syl snosdwi Jo desd ayl aonpad 01 asn am |Im ASa1e41s YdIYM b
, ueyd syoafoad [euded PISIq e
T'E€€/ 9Ny sAnesiuIWpY pue ¢/ 7 Adjjod 3049 01 oueldwod JO 1ipne [eutalu] e
s8uip|ing sjgesedwod 01 paiedwod se 1004 aienbs Jad uondwinsuod A819ua ss048 1DLIISI] e

91ejdwa] ue|d uodY |SD



sJolelisiuiwpy

1ea) |00YdS 8TOZ-£10T

sAaAuns jje1s auning

geisuel] ‘p

40123413 SpunoJn pue s3uipjing

IV YHm uondunfuod ul 3uto8uQ

151] 13foud auning

syofoid dojanaa ¢

1012241q SpunoJ9 pue s3uipjing

8ujo8uQ

e1ep 3uIMmalAa4/3uippe anutuo)

elep Aog-aeisA8isul ‘g

@911wwo) Adjod

43\ [00YIS 810C-LTOC

popaau si 93en8ue|
M3U JO [BUOIIPPE I BUIWIR1Q

MIIADI
Adnjod snuiuo)y T

m:m_mzon_m_m;@zomﬁn

épo19jdwod
2q 340M 3y} [|Im UBYM
3lvaani

épa1ojdwoo sy dais
Y1 usyM Mmouy| NOA ||Im MOH
¢P31391]03 =q ||Im Blep JeyMm
HOLVIIANI/34NSVIN

19A pad

0[9A3p SululeL] |EWIO) ON

ME] Wed)
JnoA pue noA [jim sdais 1y
d31S NOILLV

Suiuies) yeis dopasq v

Sui08uo pue 109foad 1sed yum su1eau0 Alljigel|a4 01 SNp SUOP 10N

uonesiisaaul Ayjenb samod

syolosd 21e813s9AU]  °€

Supjoeay asn ASusus Buio8uo ss|qeuy

WOIr s m_m_._.\m_n_._ 410} elep Suneiua soydeg 'r >o_ M40M 9jgelapIisuo)

Ao3-aeisA8iau]
aiepdn ¢

apew uaaq aAey sHpa Adljod

Jayso As||ay 01 papiaoad sdn-yaew ‘|S) @ pPassnasip saldijod

sapljod mainey ‘T

(aA1103y)0 sem dajs uoiloe
31 SMOYS 92U3pIAD SIYY Aym aquiasaq)
92UdpPIAT O sisAjeuy

(e3Ep BpN[OUI) SSBUBAIIIRYT /SS4501d JO SIUBPIAT

(anoqe days og wouy)
4OLVIIANI/FdNSYIN

sda1s ue|d uol}Y SulruswWI|

dwy J8yvy e1eg 9zZAjeUY :Apnls

s3o| @ouepuslle

22ueldwoa Adjjod
pue a8esn ASssus Sujpaesau
Jolneyaq a3ueyd 01 4eis ||e

30 oM B3 [[1M UayM

slojeisiuiwpy 8uio3uQ pue sinpayds Sujules) | Joj suolssas Sujuiesy dojaasq

S91NUlA 73 sepuady 151] s1o9foad jelided

304 — syueynsuod A3iaua pue 03 ppe 01 sapes3dn sSuines

Jo1d3liq DRd 8uio3upQ 1J€1s Aj1jian |e20f yum 3nsuc) A8Jaua a|qissod a1e813sanu|

A0S 1eysA8iaua

uo uoleWIOUI

10303410 O Suio8uQ A08 1e1sA3iaus wouy syoday 10143517 ||e 91epdn

T'ceL pue

?911wwo) Adijod JEBA [00YIS 8T0TZ-LT0T sanuiN/sepuady 309 | £€/ Ad1j0d JO UOISINRI/MBIASY
ipa1edwod ipa1ejdwod sy daas éOe} wedl

3U1 Uaym mouy| NoA [jim MmoH

JnoA pue noA [jim sdais 1eymn

91e|dwa] ue|d UOIDY [SD



'84n1ny ay3 ul [eod syl SuIASIyde 03 S3|IBISqO
pue saijiunlioddo ay3 jo Sulpueisispun uowwod Ja1eals e papiroid aaey |SD Ad a1ep 01 SUOIDY "91ep J33e| B 1B djgejieAR 3 [|IM eleq "[auuosiad
ut JaA0 a8ueyd 031 anp a1a3jdwodul si s3ulnes ASIaus %¢ Jo 193.4e] SuojieaA °|eo3 SIyl J0) UO[IPUOD JedA JO PUd BY} SI09)4a4 1S9 €4 uondo

Mmo|aq aoeds ul ulejdxs aseajd —1ay10

UOI103J1P JUSJBHIP B Ul SAOW ||IM WES) 93U} PUE 13W U3 j0U sey |eog 1934e3 Suoj-leaj

paijdde ssi3a1el1s Mau Yyim anuiuod [[Im ueld syl Ing ‘10w uaaq jou sey [eod 13843 Suo|-Jeap XXXX

PaNUIIU0d 39 ||IM pue dAI33YA SI ue|d JUaJInd 3y} Ing ‘Bwi SIY} 18 Paujwialdpun si |03 193.1e1 SUoj-Jeap

eaJe Sn20y 21391.41S 9Y) ul [e03 195481 M3U € 01 padueyd 3d ||Im pue 1w udaq sey |eosd 1931e1 Suoj-lea)

ale|dwa] ue|d UoIdY ISD



&9PIM-10111SIg ¢ Sulp[ing JNOA Ul JUBWIUOJIAUS uollisod aiow e pling d|sy 01 aAeY NOA Op seapl 1BYM €
EapIM-10M3SIQ ¢8ulp)ing JnoA ul sjuswaAocsdu paau [93) NOA 1ey] 31BWH|D pUB 34N}ND 01 Pale[aJ SE3UR SWOS aJe 1Y T
EOPIM-1214151G ¢8ulIp|ing JnoA ul [|am Sulo8 Ajausaana si1eym ‘T

:suonsanb Suimoyjjoy ay3 01 suamsue Jayiesd 01 sdnoud
$N20J 40 AlaLieA B Y1im 19W 99111WIWO0D 8y} ‘UOIIUS1IE JNO 91BJIUSIU0D 0] seate Jueriodw] aziseydwa o] ‘|eod mau e pue ‘uejd uoiide o dojaAsp
0] ABM M3U ‘SWIOU M3U ‘SIaqUUBW 3911ILIWIOD M3U ‘SIIBYI MU 3pNnjoul 01 JeaA S1yl Yo1elds WO PS1els 931HWW0) [S) 84NN pue ajewi|) ayL

‘BaJe $N20J 218918415 SIY1 4104 JUswaAosdwi walsAs snonuiluod jo 31oAd 10y-Apnis

-0(Q-ue|d 3y} jo uoie|dwod pue ‘Ajjapy ‘poedwl 3Y1 ssasse 03 pasn o ||Im 1ey] $324n0s e1ep Ajiluap| :a3IN/dvO AJILNIAI - SISATVNY Viva
uol1eIga[3) JBIA JO pUT 40 00STS

:198png

“1N0 palkied aq ued uejd UOIOR J[QRUIRISNS B 2INSUS 01

SUOI1BSIaAUOD 3S3Y] Suipeo|-1uoJ) JO duelodwi 3yl SpUBISISpUN Wed) 3yl pue ssado.d pinjy e sisiyl “1esah jooyds 8T0Z-/T0Z 943 40 Sujuuidaq
2y1 1e Sulliels uoi1dalIp aAlysod e ul in}nd pue alewip SpIm-1ou1sIp pue Sulpjing Wiys o1 uejd uoioe ue aleaud 0 suejd 391WWOI YL
:uonajdwo) 104 aulpwi]

Supjew-uoISIDap SAI1BI0GR|[0D PUE UBWIAJOAUL ‘SdIysuoile|aJ aA11ISOd ‘UOIIBIIUNWWOD BAINDBYD

109dsal AqQ paJa1soj suoIIeadXa IN|eA pUR SBPNLIIIE [SPOW JLIS YIIYM Ul JUSWUOIIAUD 3AIKWoddns e ySnoayi azewid jooyas aalsod e pjing ol
:|eOD sndo4 J1831e41S

‘sdiysuoiie]al ansod ‘UoI1edIUNWIWOD dAITIRYS ‘padsaa Aq pataiso}

suoj3e129dxa anjeA pue sapniille [Spow Hel1s YdIym ui JUSWUOIIAUD 24n3|n) pue arewid
anntoddns e y3nouayi ajewl|d jooyas aAlisod ajgeulelsns e pjing oy
aAndalqO J8a3eils eady Aliond

10143S1Qg |ooYyds
Ajlunwwio)
9||IAsueny

£10T-910C
ue|d Judwaroaduwi]

snonupuod Q@O@

mum_n__.\cw._. ue|d uoldy SO




19N SBM [BOD 3yl
:e3eQ Ul 98UBy) JO SISAjeuy :91e@/3unsesy Sujuuisag :91eQ/2unsesp Suluuldag | Jl Sulwla1a( 1BYl S24NSEIN

C

T

:uoneluswa|dwi
ASa1e415 Jo Aljepl

:e1e ui 28uey) Jo sisAjeuy :91eQ/aunsesln Suiuuidag :91eQ/9unses |y Suiuuidag aUIWIB1A( 1BY] SDINSEDIA
C
T

:pa1ajdwo) sepn ASaleals

:e1e@ ul @3uey) Jo sisAjeuy :21eq/ainses|n Suipul :91e(1/24nseaN Sutuuidag J SaulwIRlaq eyl eleq
T
T

:e1eq ul a3uey) Jo sishjeuy :91eQ/ainsean Suipul :91eQ /aJnses|A Sutuuidag :deo saynuap| eyl eireq

ue|d 9y} JO SSRUDAIII9YT BY1 SuUILIDIBA [[IM 1BYL S2UnsealN 8yl AHnuap| :$32YNOS V.IVa — SISATYNY Vivd

-Jeah

1Xau Suilels 1ewo) 10y Apnis oQg ue|d @Yl MOJjO4 01 SN MO[|e [|IM e1ep 1USWISSISSY YleaH 9yl JO uoileiodiodul ayl pue piemio) SUl08 99111WLILIOD
3|qeuleisns e Sulp|ing 01 |e311142 34aM JeaA syl SSuUI1dW UNOo SULINP P3LINJJ0 1RY] SUOI1BSISAUOD ‘|njuled sawlawos ‘pue }sauoy ay] -ssasdoid
dUIWJS1Sp pue s|eod s|geasnsesl 19s 01 1oday JUaWssassy YljeaH 91e85438y |enuuy SyY3 asn pue 3311WW0o)) SSAU|ISAN S,19MISIP Byl YUm
2845w 01 suejd ITUWWOD |S) S1LWID PUE 3UN1ND SY] ‘SSau|[om pue yijesy uo 1oeduwl 1094p e Sey 91eWijd pUe 3N} Nd 3snedag "JUaWINSeaw
[ealBWINU SUP|IB| PUB [RWIOUI SeM B1ED Y] YIB(PIDY4 JJels |NjSuluesw pue ajqipaJd 199]|00 03 piey payJom 9211wl 3yl ysnoyly

*Je3A siy1 01 JeaA 1se] Wody %45/ Inoge Ag aouepualie

aseaJou] pad|ay yoiym ‘1usnl uoljludoday Jjels Jesaj Jo pul syl pasedaid pue pauueld osje dnou3 siyl “ieah ay3 4o pua ayi [1aun oo} ssadoud
Suiwuolsuieaq syl Suilels pue ‘9ouanjyul 4O 2439yds 40 JO N0 SWaY 1IN0 SulIB)|ly ‘dnoud Snd0) Yyoes wody joeqpas) ayl Suimalnay  ‘aininy

3Y3 uo sndoj Ing 1sed ay3 a8paymowdy ‘12adsal pue AJuSIp yHMm JSYL0 Yoes 1ead] "1S9( 9yl awnssy "1gnop ayl jo 1jauaqg ayl

9AID 'PUBISIDPUN 0] UBISIT "SS9IINS 91e4(a|3) M 3INSUS 0} SUll33W Yoed 340J9¢ PIMBIADI IDM SWIOU JNQ  32UBN}UI JO 34ayds JNo UIyUMm
2Je 1eyl 93uryd 104 SEIPI 404 PIIYL & pue ‘quswarosdwl 10 seale Jog Jayloue ‘|[am Sulod sSulyl J0J puNoJ U0 — SPUNOJ D3JYY Ul YOB(PID) IPIM
-1011SIp pue 21323ds Sulp|ing 404 Sa110391eD Jejiwis ul 11-150d yses pazli03931ed 9311w wWod 3y Suiping Aq papod 10j0d — s}-150d [enpiAlpul UO
paziewwns aJam pue snowAuoue pasulews. sdnoad sndoj asayl ul pauayies yoeqpasy) pue suojuido sy "SJULISISSE [BUOIIBINPA pUe “H43]d y1jeay
‘519oea} ‘SUBIPOISND ‘SIIOM SADIAIDS POy apn[oul sdnous |jews asayl jo s9jdwex3 'sdnos8 uoysod-Jejiwis YHM 19W Ssiaquiall 293HWWOo)

a1ejdwa| ue[d uo1Y I1SD



(annpaye sem dais uopyoe , : (enoqge

33 SMOUS 90U3pIAd Siyl Aym aquoasaq) Z# ue|d dais 10y wouy)
32U3pIAT JO SISAleuy (e1ep 9pN|IUI) SSBUBAIDBYT/SS180.1d JO SIUBPIAT YOLVIIANI/IYNSYIN

Jeniqad Aq paisjdwod aq o]
sdais ue|d uo1dy Sunuawsjdw] oYy eleq azAjeuy :Apnis

ipa19jdwod si

iparo|dwod da1s ay1 usym mou noA ||im MoH ijel weaynoA
3Q YoM Y1 |[IM UYM éPa129]100 3 [|IM B1ep 1BYM pue noA jjim sdais 1eYym

~ I19ISNOJS3Y AMVZOmxmn_ 31va anid HOLVIIANI/IYNSYIN di1S NOILLV

T
T
{(aA1103aya sem dais uojoe
3U1 SMOYS 32U3PIA SIY} Aym 2d113saQ) (snoqge dais oq wouy)
90UBPIAT JO sisAjeuy (e3P BpN|OUI) SSBUBAINBYT/SSRIS0Id JO SIUIPIAT YO1VIIANI/3dNSYIN

*J9qUIAAON Aq pa1ajdwod ag o
sdajs ue|d uopy Sunuswsajdwi 19YYy eleq szAjeuy :Apnis

épaie|dwond si

-

ipaeojdwod da1s ay3 usaym mous| NoA |jim MoH i9)e1 weal noA
3q Y40M 3Y1 |[IM UBYAM ¢Po199[]00 37 ||IM B1EP 1BYM pue noA |im sdais 1eym
m._m_mzon_mimm (S)NOS¥ad 31va ani HOLVIIANI/3¥NSVIN dils

sd

ajejdwa] ue|d UoY S



mo|aq aoeds ui uiejdxa asea|d — 1ay10

UOI1D8IP JUSISHIP B Ul SA0W [[IM Wed] 3yl pue 19w U3aq Jou sey |03 1934e] SUOj-Jea\

paijdde saidaielis mau yum anuiuod [im ueld syl Ing ‘19w uaaq jou sey [eod 15934e1 Suo|-Jeap

pPanuIIU0d aq ||IM pue SAI1094S SI ue|d 1ua4ind 3y} 1ng ‘18w uaaq jou sey |eos 198.e1 Suoj-Jea)

BaJe sn20j 21831e41s 9yl ul |eoS 198481 MdU e 01 padueyd 3q [[IM pue 19w uaaq sey |eod 193.e1 Suoj-leap

T

T
(an1100449 sem dais uonoe (snoqe
2Y1 SMOYS 30UapIAd SIY} Aym 2quiasaq) €# ue|d dals 1Y wody)
90UapIAT JO SsIsAjeuy (e1ep spnjoul) ssauaAIDBY /55948044 JO SdUBPIAT YOLVDIANI/IYNSYIN

‘Rejnl Aq paiajdwod aq o]

yoeouddy ue|d uolpy Sunuswsajdw] Joyy eieq azAjeuy :Apnis

I19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSH3d

épals|dwon si
épo19jdwod da1s ay1 usym mou noA jjim moH
9 Y40M 343 |]IM USYM £Po139]|02 3q {|Im Blep 1.y
3iva and HOLVIIANI/3¥NSYIN

é e} weal JnoA
pue noA [j1m sdals 1eym
d3iLS NOLLOV

9le|dwa | uejd UoNIY [SD




October 4, Region 12% $31
Sheraton Madison Hotel, 706 John Nolen Drive, Madison,

Regional Meeting and Workshop Registration Information

Regional Meeting registration fees vary by region. See reverse for details.

Workshop registration is $65 per person.

Receive a $10 discount for attending a workshop and a Regional Meeting. (If attending

a workshop and Regional Meeting in different regions, contact the WASB to receive the
discount.)

Use the 2017 Regional Meeting online registration system at WASB.org to register for a
Regional Meeting, workshop or both.

Pre-Regional Meeting Workshop (optional)
& ]]‘?’Q‘p

W‘.’if%

%o 4 pm — Registration

4:30-6:30 pm — Workshop Program

Workshop Registration: $65 per person. Receive a $10 discount for attending a
workshop and the Regional Meeting.

(Regional Meeting fees vary by region.)

Implications of the 2017-19 State Budget for School Boards

Beyond its funding provisions, the 2017-19 state budget included numerous changes to
state law impacting Wisconsin public school districts. As a result, school boards may
need to review their policies and make budget adjustments. At this workshop, learn
more about the specifics of the major statutory changes and implications on local district
policies. Make sure your district doesn’t fall behind in making the appropriate and
necessary changes.

WASB Legal Services Staff

A Pre-Regional Meeting Workshop will be held prior to each Regional Meeting in the
same facility as the Regional Meeting. The workshops are open to school board
members, district administrators, administrative assistants and other relevant staff.
Members are welcome to attend a workshop in any region.

Regional Meeting registration is not required for a workshop. However, pre-registration
is strongly recommended as workshop capacity may be limited in some locations.



Regional Meeting Program

QQ»“ECQC‘V!I)O
> s O

Zo S 6 pm — Registration / Networking
6:30 pm — Dinner » 7:30-9 pm — Regional Meeting Program
Regional Director Welcome
Member Recognition Awards
At each Regional Meeting, the WASB recognizes school board members who have
reached a new achievement level in the WASB Member Recognition Program by
attending and participating in activities and events sponsored by the WASB and the
National School Boards Association (NSBA).
Elections (Regions 3, 6, 8, 12 and 14)
Each member school board and CESA board has one vote to elect a WASB regional
director.
Legislative Update: 2017-18 Legislative Session Preview
School districts, as always, face a myriad of potential legislative changes to the laws
and rules that impact them. At the Fall Regional Meetings, the WASB Government
Relations staff will brief members on the most pertinent proposals and lead a discussion
on how board members, administrators and other school leaders can be advocates for
their districts.
This is your opportunity to learn more about pending legislation as well as provide
feedback on the WASB's advocacy efforts, including how the WASB can help local
boards become more effective advocates. (Please note: The 2017-19 state budget will
be covered extensively in the pre-meeting workshop.)
WASB Government Relations Staff
Executive Director’s Report
John Ashley, WASB Executive Director, will conclude the evening with a report to
members about the activities and future direction of the WASB.



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Monday, September 11, 2017
6:00 pm
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann
Eric Busse Keith Hennig
David Hamilton John Rasmussen
Il. Approve Agenda.
lll. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:’
e Annual School Board Meeting — October 23, 7:00 pm
e Welcome High School Student Board Representatives — A
¢ Introduction of K-5 New Staff
IV. Public Presentations.
V. lnformatlon & Discussion:

er and Maddy Krueger

VI. Public Presentations.
VII. Business (Action Items):

VI,

tlng A final'agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
o later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an

Board prior to th
24 hours prior to tf
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, all reasonable efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of people
with disabilities through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request
this service, contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing
more specific information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24
hours prior to the meeting.

Posted:



